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PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE

MINISTRY OF COMMERCE NOTIFICATIONS

Tue MINISTER or STATE IN THE
DEPARTMENTS ofF PARLIAMEN-
TARY AFFAIRS anp COMMUNICA-
TIONS (SHRI JAGANNATH Rao) : Sir,
on behalf of Shri Manubhai Shah I
lay on the Table a copy each of the
following Notifications of the Ministry
of Commerce, under sub-section (3) of
section 17 of the Export (Quality Con-
trol and Inspection) Act, 1963 :

(i) Notification S.0. No. 2216,
dated the 22nd July, 1966,
publishing the Export of Rub-
ber Ice Bags (Inspection)
Rules, 1966.

Notification S.0. No. 2377,
dated the 6th August, 1966,
publishing the Export of
P.V.C. Leather Cloth (Imspec-
tion) Rules, 1966.

Notification S.0. No. 2454,
dated the 12th August, 1966,
publishing the Export of Gum
Karaya (Inspection) Amend-
ment Rules, 1966.

uv) Notification S.0. No. 2459,
dated the 16th August, 1966,
publishing the Export of Rub-
ber Hot Water Bottles (Ins-
pection) Rules, 1966,

(if)

(i)

[Placed in Library, see No. LT-6922/
66 for (i) to (iv).]

NOTIFICATION UNDER THE ESSENTIAL
CoMMoODITIES AcT, 1955

Surt JAGANNATH RAO: Sir, I
also lay on the Table a copy of Notifica-
tion S.0. No. 2314, dated the 30th
July, 1966 issued under section 5 of the
Essential Commodities Act, 1955.
[Placed in Library. See No. LT-6995/
66.]

SIXTH REPORT OF THE COMMIT-
TEE OF PRIVILEGES

SuriMATI VIOLET ALVA (My-
sore) : Sir, I beg to present the Sixth
Report of the Committee of Privileges.
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MESSAGE FROM THE LOK SABHA
THE ESSENTIAL COMMODITIES ({ AMEND=
MENT) BiLL, 1966

SECRETARY : Sir, I have to report
to the House the following message re-
ceived from the Lok Sabha, signed by
the Secretary of the Lok Sabha-—

“In accordance with the provisions
of rule 96 of the Rules of Procedure
and Conduct of Business in the Lok
Sabha I am directed to enclose here-
with a copy of the Essential Com-
modities (Amendment) Bl 1966, as
passed by the Lok Sabha at its sitting
held on the 31st August, 1966.”

Sir, I lay the Bill on the Table.

THE JAYANTI SHIPPING COM-
PANY (TAKING OVER OF MAN-
AGEMENT) BILL, 1966—contd.

MRr. CHAIRMAN : When the House
adjourned the Minister had just con-
cluded his speech.

Tue MINISTER oF TRANSPORT,
AVIATION, SHIPPING anp TOUR-
ISM (Suri N. SanJiva Reppy) : Sir, I
would like to make a few more observa-
tions in just five minutes. I would like
to place before the hon. Members a few
facts so that the discussion may be
directed on the proper lines because,
otherwise, they may say, “why was this
delay” ? And yesterday 1 had said that
we had taken very quick action and 1
would now like to give the dates also as
to what action we had been taking then
and there. We began taking action on
the 24th, and in between there were two
or three holidays also——the Republic
Day holiday and other holidays fell—
and we took the final decision about
appointing an inquiry committee on the
2nd February—this is about seven or
eight days later, Sir, from the begin-
ning. And after that the committee
could not function effectively because
he was not co-operating. We held a
meeting in the Finance Minister’s room
on the 6th June, 1966, and papers were
submitted to the Cabinet on the 8th
June and this decision given by the
Cabinet was on the 9th June, and
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and the Ordinance was passed and
the company was taken over on the
10th June. [t is within a matter of
hours, Sir, that we took this decision.
But my friend, Mr. Dahyabhai Patel,
- may be harping on one or two points
and asking, “The Home Minister got
my letter on the 9th May. What hap-
pened ? What did he do? Why did he
not arrest him ? Why did he not im-
pound his passport 7”7 Now this was a
point that Mr. Dahyabhai Patel would
like to press, and so I would like to
give him information in advance, so
that it will be easier for him also to ap-
preciate the position. When the Home
Minister received that letter with photo-
stat copies from him—he said that the
Home Minister received it on the 9th
May—the Home Minister, and the
Transport Minister with all the officials,
1 mean the Home Secretary and other
officers concerned, all of them met in
the Home Minister’s house on the 15th,
within seven days of his writing to the
Home Minister, to find out whether
there was any material to arrest him or
impound his passport. I would like to
give the information available at that
meeting. I have got the minutes of the
meeting where Nandaji and all the
others were there. and it was discussed
by the Home Secretary and other offi-
cials in the Ministries also, and, there-
fore, it decided, Sir, that with the avail-
able material they could not arrest him,
that they could not impound his pass-
port either, and fhat they could wait for
better materials when they could take
action. Now, this was the decision
taken because. Sir, in the other House,
Mr. Madhu Limaye said that they want-
ed to arrest him but somebody else came
in the way and prevented it. Evidently,
the same impression seems to be exist-
ing here also in the mind of Mr. Dahya-
bhai Patel. It is not so as a matter of
fact. In the meeting it was the officials
including Mr. S. Kohli, and also others
felt that the materials that were before
them—the letter and the photostat
copies sent by Mr. Dahyabhai Patel—
were not enough to arrest him, or to
impound his passport. Therefore it
was not as though no action was taken
when *he sent some information. It
was discussed at the highest level, the

[ 1 SEP. 1966]

(Taking over of 5106
Management) Bill, 1966

Home Minister himself being there, and
all the officers of the Transport Minis-
try, and everybody else being there.
Then it was decided that we had to
wait and gather more materials, so that
we could impound his passport or
arrest him. Therefore this action was
taken and this was on the 15th May.
So very quick action was taken on this
affair, and I am sure the whole House
is one with the Government that the
best thing that could be done was to
take over this company so that we could
bring to light the irregularities commit-
ted by Mr. Teja. I think, Sir, it should
satisfy my hon. friends that we have
taken action and ‘taken quick action,
and if still they disagree with the action
taken, I have absolutely no objection.
They have a right to disagree. As I
said, after Mr. Dahyabhai’s letter all the
Ministers and all the senior officers met,
but they found that the material was
not yet enough, until we proved some-~
thing else, to arrest him. They may
still disagree and they may say that we
ought to have arrested him. I am only
giving them the action taken in quick
succession within one week of the re-
ceipt of Mr. Dahyabhai’s letter with
photostat copies. Action was taken
week after week and quick decisions
were taken. We took the decision at a
meeting of the Cabinet Sub-Committee
consisting of myself, the Finance Minis-
ter and the Law Minister, and we took
the decision on the 6th of June. On
the 8th papers were submitted to the
Cabinet. On the 9th the Cabinet took
the decision; and on the 10th the Ordi-
nance was promulgated. So it was a
gap of twenty-four hours for each meet-
ing. Now this is the information I
wanted to place before them and 1
thank you for the opportunity you pro-
vided for me to point all this out.

Surt DAHYABHA! V. PATEL
(Gujarat) : Sir, I would like, having
heard the hon. Minister speak just now,
to seek one clarification., I did not get
the date properly. Did the hon. Minis-
ter say that the decision to appoint the
inquiry committee was taken on the 2nd
of February ?

Surt N. SANJIVA REDDY : It was
on the 2nd of February. That is why
I collected the figures.
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SHRi DAHYABHAI V. PATEL : If
this fact is true, then why was it denied
in the House, Sir? My questions were
asked in March about the arrest of
ships of this company. Why did the
hon. Minister not come forward and
say till July, till August, that they had
taken the decision to appoint a commit-
tee of inquiry? Now this is dodging
the question. I do not think the hon.
Minister is fair to the House in the
manner in which he is trying to put up
this matter. Sir, this, I think, is enough
to look after what he has said just now.

Now, Sir, coming to what 1 was
about to say, or what happened, there
was an interruption, a loud interruption,
Sir, yesterday in the House, and some-
body remarked—my friend who has got
a loud voice here—that I was a particu-
lar friend of Dr. Teja. Sir, the Eng-
lish language is such that the word
‘friend’ can be construed to mean any-
thing. It is the practice in Parliament
to refer to each other as my friend the
hon. Member. But what exactly does
the gentleman mean to convey by
‘friend’ ? He says that he has evidence,

or some photostat copies. I do not
know., He has not passed on any
cheque or any money to me. If he has

got photostat copies, let him produce
them. He says I partook of his hospi-
tality. Now ‘hospitality’ is a term also
which is something, which can be wide,
which can mean very much, which can
mean nothing, Hospitality can mean
anything. I know which Ministers of
the Government have enjoyed it and
gone and stayed in his villa in Tokyo
and in Paris. Sir, I have been to Tokyo
after this company had been formed.
I did not meet him nor anybody con-
cerned with this company, It is quite
true that T went and saw a Jayanti
ship at Goa during a trip which was
sponsored by the Ministry of Parlia-
mentary Affairs. I was requested by
the Government, by the Secretary of
the Ministry., along with other Mem-
bers who came with us. They included
Shri P. N. Kathju and Pandit Tankha,
Members of this House and there were
so many others from the other House
also. And there were two employees
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of the Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs
who looked after our comforts just as
they do when Members of Parliament
are taken to see public sector projects.
I think this was a crude attempt to
malign me and I would request this
House and the people outside to dismiss
it. We know what such loud voices
try to fling here. The Congress Party
is very chary of criticism. They com-
plain about a campaign of mud-sling-
ing. Let them hold a mirror to their
own face and say what this is, .This is
what I want to know, Will the hon.
Minister apologise for this? 1 should
like the hon. Minister to apologise to
this House.

Surt ARJUN ARORA (Uttar Pra-
desh) : If you will permit me, Sir, I
shall place on the Table of the House a
photostat copy that I had yesterday. I
have it here with me now.

MR. CHAIRMAN : No, I don't think
1 will, unless I have seen it.

Surl ARJUN ARORA : I am only
requesting you to permit me to place it
on the Table of the House.

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
The allegation was that I partook of
his hospitality. It was no partaking of
hospitality. As 1 said it was some-
thing sponsored by the Ministry of Par-
liamentary Affairs and when we had
gone there we were taken to see the ship
alongwith some 15 Members of Parlia-
ment.

Suri ARTJUN ARORA : Not that
alone. I have something more.

Mr. CHAIRMAN: Mr.
please let him go on.

PanDiT S. S. N. TANKHA (Uttar
Pradesh) : If I may correct my hon.
friend, this trip was not sponsored by
the Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs.
The trip was sponsored by the Ministry
for going to Bombay to see certain
public sector undertakings. We went
and saw those undertakings and in
the course of our stay in Bombay, and
even before that, Dr. Teja represented
to us and requested us to go over to
Goa to see one of his ships which was
there at the time. So the trip to Goa
was not sponsored by the Ministry of

Arora,
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Parliamentary Affairs. We went there
qf our own accord at the special invita-
tion of Dr. and Mrs. Teja.

Suri DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
May 1 say that I was not among them
in the trip when they went to see the
public sector undertakings ? As I said,
it was one sponsored by the Ministry of
Parliamentary Affairs and there were
two employees of the Ministry of Par-
liamentary Affairs who came to look
after the comforts of the Members of
Parliament and they went to Goa just
as they had gone to Bombay to see the
public sector undertakings. So that is
what 1 say. When arrangements are
made in this way, how can it be said
that I had my friends and that I had
partaken of their hospitality ? Not
only that. If this man had offered me
a cup of tea anywhere, does it mean
that I have gone and stayed in his
villa like the Minister and the offi-
cers of the Ministry have done? Have
I gone and stayed in France as his
guest, in his villa in the south of
France? Let us know about it, Sir.
And whether I partook of any hospi-
tality or not, has it influenced my judg-
ment about the affairs of his company ?
It is very obvious that the judgment of
the officers of the Government and par-
ticularly of the Ministers has been in-
fluenced. That is my grievance.

Today the hon. Minister tells us that
it was decided to appoint a committee
on the 2nd of February.

Sart N. SANJIVA REDDY : I had
repeated it before on the floor of the
House.

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
No, he had not said it. I have gone
through all the proceedings and I would
like him to point out to me where he
had said it. 1 would also like to point
out here that when Mr. Poonacha, a
colleague of the hon. Minister Shri
Sanjiva Reddy. was appointed a Minis-
ter, within three or four days I warned
him that this cesspool was coming on
his head and he should be careful.
Fortunately for him for some time he
was in the Finance Ministry and so
L117RS/66—6
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this did not touch him. But ultimately
my prediction came true and this cess-
pool he has had to handle.

Surr C. D. PANDE (Uttar Pra-
desh) : But he is innocent.

SHri DAHYABHAI V., PATEL:
Coming now to the Bill itself, I would
like to continue my speech from where
I was interrupted about the manner in
which I had planned it. The Minister
has said that they had taken quick ac-
tion against this company. My com-
plaint is that this is a belated step
which they have now taken and it is
something which they should have taken
much earlier. I am also not sure, and
it is not clear to me because the Minis-
ter did not say anything to explain to
this House the change, why the period
of taking over of 10 years that was
there in the original Bill was changed
to 15 years. It is the usual practice for
the Minister concerned to explain the
changes that are effected in the measure
before the House. But now no expla-
nation has been given by the Govern-
ment in respect of this matter. Even
though the Minister informs us that
they took quick action on the 2nd Feb-
ruary, still I persist that both Mr, San-
jiva Reddy and Mr. Nanda should ap-
pear before this House in sackcloth and
ashes to do penance for negligence.

SHrt AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra
Pradesh) : For negligence ?

Suri DAHYABHAIL V. PATEL : Of
course for their negligence. Here is a
tax-evader, the Commission of Enquiry
appointed by the Government has said.
And what a Commission of Enquiry
have they set up? Have you ever
heard when a gang of thieves and
swindlers are concerned one swindler is
made the judge? That is exactly what
has happened.

SHrr A. D. MANI (Madhya Pra-
desh) : Who is the swindler ?

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL : He
may be a swindler or he may have been
very honest. I have great respect for
Mr, Sukthankar. I know him because
he comes from Bombay and I also
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come from Bombay. He was an able
officer. But he was the Managing
Director and he was appointed (o en-
quire into the allegations against this
company. This 1s wrong. The principle
of this is wrong. And if the Minster
had taken the trouble of reading the
report that he had submitted then he
would have found 1t a revealing docu-
ment. It is a document sufficent to
condemn more than anything that I can
say, the management of the affarrs of
the Ministry concerned. They had been
denying every charge that we were
making. These charges were being de-
nied in this House since January last.
It 1s no use saying they had appointed

a committee to go nto this. When did
he say that? I raised a short notice
question 1n this House. Sir, you will

remember we had to sit late for the d.s-
cussion on that Short Notice Question.
That took place on the 18th March and
what did the Minister say on that day ?
The Minister did not say they had ap-
pointed a committee to enquire into
this matter. On the contrary he said
that I was prejudiced that I was speak-
ing on behalf of the Bombay compantes
and he said that because the Jayanti
Company was making rapid progress
whereas the other companies were I'mp-
ing, they were jealous and he suggested
that I was berng put up for saying this.
I think the Mmister should come for-
ward and offer his apologies for those
remarks of hs which were utterly un-
justified. And they were made 1n
March, that is to say, after the 2nd
February when they say they had ap-
pomnted the Commussion of Enquiry.
The Minister talked of other people
being jealous and of other companies
limping behind whereas Dr. Dharam
Teja had made a wonderful success of
his enterprise.

SHrRr N. SANJIVA REDDY : Please
read it fully and see if I had not said
that some commttee was appointed.

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: 1
agree. But they said it after my Short
Notice Question was asked [ asked
whether any ships of this company were
impounded. What was the answer
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given ? The Mmster said that many
ships of many companies were 1m-
pounded all over the world and so how
could he know ? Is this the answer of
a responsitble Mimster? He could
have straightway said, “We have heard
that one of the Teja ships was impound-
ed, and as for the affairs of this com-
pany, we are looking into them.” But
he said nothing of that kind. And the
great Sadachari, Mr. Nanda, he said he
did not find any proof enough to arrest
this man, T put photostat copies of
things 1n his hands And, Sir, may I
draw the attention of the House to
what this photostat copy says? I will
try to be as brief as possible. I will
avoid the other part of it; I will only
read the relevant porton from the
photostat letter. These letters were
read out by me 1n the House and I think
they were printed widely in the Press
and so the people are familiar with
them. It is said in this letter :

k2]

“The above receipt . . .

It is a receipt for 1,05,900 dollars and
there 1s another one for 79,800 dollars,

And this letter is addressed to Dr.
Teja—
“ . . . at your request is solely for

and we acknow-
received any pay-

your convenience
ledge not having
ment.”

Sir, what greater fraud can there be
than this? This is the photostat copy
I handed over to the hon. Mr. Nanda
of Sadachar fame.

Sur1 A, D. MANI: On what date ?

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
That was 1n May.

Surt N. SANJIVA REDDY: 9th
May.

Sur1 DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
There you are; 9th May and yet they
did not think it worth while taking ac-
tiom. They did not say even on that
day that they have appointed a Cong-
mission to go into it. When there is
this documentary evidence to prove that
there is fraud, that there is evasion and
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breach of foreign exchange regulations,
what more proof do they want ? Photo-
stat copies of this type are produced
and yet no action was taken by the
Government under the plea that a Com-
mittee has been appointed to look into
this. This kind of behaviour of the
Government hits at the very root of the
Constitution and the fair type of Gov-
ernment that we expect, We have com-
plained again and again of the differen-
tial treatment between the public sector
and the private sector. The Govern-
ment is very hard on the private sector,
I have no objection to their being hard
on dishonest people; I will support them
always. The Government have broken
open the hearths and homes of people

whom they suspect of evasion of
income-tax and very often they are
found to be wrong. What was that

Government doing on this ? What was
the great Sadachar, Mr., Nanda, doing
in this case ?

Tue DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE
MINISTRY or FINANCE (SHr! L, N,
MisHrA) ;: Waiting for your lecture,

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: I
went to him personally twice and point-
ed out to him that this man, as the Re-
port itself has pointed out. is a crook;
yet the hon. Minister thought that he
could not take action against him. Then
against whom could he take action,
may I know with all the wide powers
at his disposal ? Only this morning—or
yesterday I believe—there was a ques-
tion about the raid by the Customs
authorities on a foreign firm in Cal-
cutta and discovery of imported goods.
They raid so many places. Why don't
they raid the place where there is so
much evil? They do not look at the
stinking cesspool which is right at their
door-step but they go on looking for
smaller things, here, there and every-
where. Here I have the letter from
Mr. Nanda which says:

“As regards your reference to the
affairs of the Jayanti Shipping Com-
pany, on the material furnished crimi-
nal proceedings cannot be initiated.”

1 would like lawyer Members of this

House to . . .
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SHRI A, D. MAN1! : Date ?

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
August 2nd.

Surt A, D. MANI : Of this year ?

Surt  DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
Yes, Sir; of this year. 1 would like
lawyer Members of this House to apply
their mind and consider this, I pro-
duce the photostat copy of a letter
which says that ‘I am sending this re«
ceipt for your convenience’—this is
from a Japanese firm addressed to Mr.
Teja—and it is for so many hundreds
of thousands of dollars and it further
says ‘we acknowledge not to have re=
ceived any money but we are only send-
ing it for your convenience'; what more
evidence do you want? Is it not a
criminal conspiracy to defraud the ex-
chequer of India, to defraud the Com-
pany flying the Indian flag? 'The
Company Law Administration takes
severe action against certain people. As
1 have said we have two sectors in this
country, the public sector and the pri~
vate sector but of late it seems there is
another sector, the Nehru sector, which
has the protection of the Nehrus and
which has everything to go by and
against which no action is taken.

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN : We ob-
ject to this,

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL: 1
do not yield to this objection because 1
have repeated fthis allegation in this
House and if you read Mr, Sukthan-
kar’'s Report . . .

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN : What is
the substance ?

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
. .. you will see that Gen. Kaul has
been paid large sums of money; ulti-
mately they were paid out of the funds
of the Jayanti Shipping Company. It is
all in the Report of Mr. Sukthankar; it
is not my making any allegation. It j&
proved here, And I have alleged that
all these facilities have been given to
Mr. Teja because he looked after Gen.
Kaul, posted him in America, paid him
a bigger salary and showed him many
other favours.
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Surt ARJUN ARORA: Will the
bon. Member give the date on which
Gen, Kaul joined this Company? It
was long afterwards. He joined the
firm only in 1963, long after the loan
was negotiated and given. Don’t de-
fame a person who is not here.

Suri DAHYABHAI V. PATEL : Sir,
I am referring to the Report of the
Enquiry Committee appointed by the
Government. It is in their hands, Mr.
Arjun Arora can go through it and then
can have his say. He can disbelieve
me if he likes but I am prepared to
point out the page and paragraphs of
the document if he wants. I do not
wish to bother the House by reading
out the relevant portions but if he reads
them he will see that the allegations
made have been substantiated and prov«
ed. If he wants I can mention the
paragraphs but I think there is no need
to quote them.

Then there is one more criticism in
the Report of the Enquiry Committee to
which I think the attention of the House
must be drawn.' It says on page 24
that there has been top heavy and in-
competent management. What was the
Company Law Administration doing all
the time ? It says here in that connec-
tion ;

“Shri Thirumala Rao, M.P. was
appointed a Director and Vice-Chair-
man of the Company with effect from
26-6-1961 when the Company was a
private limited company, He was
given an honorarium of Rs. 1,000
per month and an allowance of
Rs. 500 per month with effect from
1-9-1961. His remuneration was
raised to Rs, 4,500 per month, in
clusive of all allowances, with effect
from 1-1-1963. He severed his con-
nection with the Company with effect
from 1-12-1965. We have not been
shown any papers assigning any spe-
cific duties to him.”

Sir, this is very significant. The
Committee appointed by the Govern-
ment has this to say about him : “We
have not been shown any papers assign-
ing any specific duties to him.” Was
it for looking after the Members of

N
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Parliament or the Ministers of Govern-
ment that this salary was being paid to
him ? Then it goes on:

“Shri Thirumala Rao’s son, Shri
Ramakrishna Rao was posted in the
Company’s office in London. His
designation, then, was Management
Representative. His academic quali-
fications are M.Com. and LL.B. He
completed his education in 1957 and
served as Information Assistant for a
little over a year in “India 1958~
Exhibition and thereafter in the same
capacity in the Government Tourist
Office in Delhi from May 1959 to
September 1961 before joining the
Jayanti Shipping Company.”

Then there is a list of the emoluments
and allowances paid to him. All that
is listed in the Report of the Com-
mittee. I am not giving anything just
out of my own mind.

Then there is a paragraph on page
27 under the heading “Misuse of Com-
pany’s Funds” and it says there :

“Dr, Teja has denied that the cost
of his or Mrs. Teja’s travels to India
and elsewhere was paid by the Jayanti
Shipping Company.”

The Report further says:

“We have, however, seen a few
vouchers which showed clearly that
at least some of these travels were
financed by the Jayanti Shipping
Company. We have, indeed, seen
some other vouchers which go to
show that the cost of similar travels
by some other persons who were not
even on the pay rolls of the Company
and who had not been deputed on
any special mission by the Com-
pany’s management, was also met by
the Company.”

Now about Gen. Kaul the Report has
this to say on page 28. I was not go-
ing to read out all these but I am sorry
I was provoked and I must read them
out, It says here :

“General Kaul's name was aot
borne on the pay rolls of the Jayanti
Shipping Company as shown to us.
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But we have seen a few entries indi-
cating his salary having been paid by
the Jayanti Shipping Company. We
were given to understand that Gene-
ral Kaul was a personal consultant
of Dr, Teja and that the payments
made by Jayanti Shipping Company
to him were subsequently reimbursed

by debit to Dr. Teja’s personal
account with the Jayanti Shipping
Company.”

What is all this? Whom does it de-
ceive? 1 do not know whether it de-
ceives the Minister. A Company that
was not able to pay its staff, a Com-
pany that was not able to pay the
income-tax dues of the staff into the
Reserve Bank, a Company that could
not put the provident fund contributions
of its employees into Government secu-
rities, against such a Company if they
do not take any action, the Ministers
are all guilty. I sent a letter to Mr.
Jagjivan Ram in March pointing out
that as a champion of labour at least he
should have taken notice of this and
taken action, Again, this is a serious
infringement of law, It is misappro-
priation, of course, but the Government
never tolerates anyone misappropriat-
ing the provident fund of employees.
All income-tax deductions, the law re-
quires, should be paid immediately into
the Reserve Bank. No action has been
taken against him. Therefore. I repeat
that in this country we have three sec-
tors, viz., the public sector, the private
sector and the Nehru sector. Do you
want more proof ? I will give it, if you
want it

Thank you.
Surt M. GOVINDA REDDY (My-
sore) : Mr. Chairman, the Jayanti

Shipping Company was started in 1961
and the Government took it over in
June, 1966.

[THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair]

Within this short period of five years,
the Company has earned notoriety most-
ly owing to the shady deals and un-
scrupulous transactions of its founder,
who is a “Dharmatma”. He has done
so many things. The glare of notoriety

attained by this Company has tended to
put the blame for all the wrong things
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that he has done at the door of the Gov-
ernment. Now, the objective picture of
the Company has to be seen, how the
Company started functioning, whether
it started functioning as a normal com-
pany, whether the Government was
justified in guaranteeing the loan, whe-
ther the Government did exercise ordi-
nary vigilance that was expected of
them when some of the shortcomings
came to their notice whether any action
was taken and whether there was any
loss to the Government and considera-
tions which are relevant in this connec-
tion, 1 have taken time to study the
working of this Company. I have
found nothing wrong in the working of
the Company as it was until the dis-
closures were made of the shady deals
of Dr. Dharma Teja. At the time of
taking over, the Company owned 3%
lakhs GRT. It had about 22 ships.
When the Government was hard pressed
for large bulk carriers and tankers, the
Government tried its level best to see
that the Shipping Corporation stepped
in in order to supply this want. But
the Shipping Corporation was engaged
in its own plans of having about
200,000 GRT, and then in executing
its own plans. So, the Shipping Corpo-
ration could not come to the aid of the
Government to fill the need. Then, the
private shipping interests were consulted
by the Government, whether they could
fill up the gap. The private shipping
concerns, when consulted, presented
some demands, namely, the Govern-
ment should give them interest-free
loans, the Government should assure
them that sufficient freight cargo would
be earmarked for them, both in respect
of grain transportation as well as in
transportion of ores. Another condi-
tion which they laid down was that the
Government should be prepared to pay
a higher freight than what was being
paid for transporting cargo and all that.
These were certainly one-sided condi-
tions and the Government did mnot
accept these conditions, All the same,
the need for bulk carriers and tramp
ships was very great because the Gov-
ernment was spending large amounts of
foreign exchange for transporting food-
grains and for exporting iron ore in
ships which had foreign flags. This
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was the pressing necessity. When there
was no other interest coming forward
to supply this need for bulk carriers and
tramp ships, the Jayanti Shipping Com-
pany came forward to do it on very
reasonable terms, as the Minister took
pains yesterday to explain. They offer-
ed to provide about 26,17,000 GRT
and they accepted this guarantee of a
loan on an instalment basis. Ten per
cent was to be paid when a ship was
bought and the ship would be taken
over by nominee of the shipping aid
committee and several other conditions
were hemmed in, in order to give this
loan. So, nobody could say at this
stage that the Government was not
justified in guaranteeing a loan of
Rs. 20 crores.

Now, from what has happened later
on, one could say that the Government
should have seen through this scheme.
But even if Mr. Sanjiva Reddy were
supplied with an X-ray machine, he
would never have been able to discover
what were the designs in the mind of
Dr. Dharma Teja, when he proposed
the scheme. So, it was impossible for
the Government to find out whether he
was, in fact, having his own designs in
promoting this Company, The Govern-
ment was concerned with the need of the
hour and he proposed to supply the need
of the hour, Therefore, the Government
guaranteed it and there was nothing
wrong in guaranteeing the loan and the
conditions which they laid down for this
guarantee were quite justified.

Now, the actual working of the Com-
pany was closely watched. The second
question I am addressing myself is whe-
ther the Government did exercise
ordinary prudence and vigilance in the
working of this Company. Now. the
Government had its own director on
the Board of the Company and when
the director first came to know that
there was something wrong with this
Company, he reported it to the Govern-
ment. The Reserve Bank was apprised
of some of the discrepancies which were
shown in the foreign exchange earnings
as given by the Company and as given
by the Government director. The Re-
serve Bank went into this question and
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found that there was discrepancy. They
called for an explanation. They asked
Dr. Dharma Teja to explain the discre-
pancy. This also took place in 19685,
Now, the Company came into existence
in 1961, In 1963 they were able to
have a complete fleet. By 1964 they
were working to their full capacity., The
Government had no reason to suspect
anything about the working of the Com-
pany. If you look at the balance-sheet
for 1964-65—I have taken care to study
the balance-sheet—nobody can suspect
that there was anything wrong with the
Company. The shipping vessels were
overseas 15 and coastal 7. The ton-
nage of the overseas vessels was
2,60,500 and 15,732 was the tonnage of
the coastal vessels. The paid-up capi-
tal as shown in the balance-sheet for

1964-65 was Rs. 2,88,13,000. Now,
the cost  of the  fleet was
Rs, 28,41,16,000. There was ample

evidence to show that the money was
there. Depreciation also was provided
for on the fleet, i.e., Rs. 3,36,11,000.
In the previous year also the deprecia-
tion provided was Rs. 1,69,63.000.
Now, the income from freight and
chartering also was very good and very
promising. The income in 1964-63
was Rs, 7,81,87,000, which is a very
excellent income and the previous year’s
income was Rs. 4,9499,000 or nearly
Rs. 5 crores. Now, their expenses were
this. One could say that if the income
was so much, the expenses might be far
more. The expenses in 1964-65 were
Rs. 5,97,22,000. Provision also was
made that year for depreciation of
Rs. 1,67,18.000. Of course no provi-
sion for taxation was made. There was
surplus shown in the balance-sheet ot
Rs. 11,52,000. When one sees the
balance-sheet audited by a reputed firm
like Messrs. Chopra and Company, how
can anybody expect the Government or
the Government directors to have any
suspicion that there is something wrong?
Later on it was discovered that some of
the amounts mentioned here were not
correct. Of course the Reserve Bank
went into that and examined. My point
is, here was a company floated; it ac-
quired the vessels. It was working pro-
perly and it was also earning a very
decent income. On the face of it no-
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body could suspect that there was some-
thing wrong. The shady deals and
transactions all took place behind the
scenes, and nobody had any reason to
say that shady deals were taking place
until 1965 when the company defaulted
on one of its terms, and that is to colleci
Rs. 1% crores capital. It was only when
this default occurred that the Govern-
ment had reason to go into it. When a
joint stock company was functioning
and when balance-sheets according to
Company Law and procedure were
presented and there was nothing wrong
apparently in the balance-sheets, how
could anybody suspect and say that the
Government was not vigilant ? In fact
the Government directors I must say,
whether it was Mr. Sukthankar or Mr.
Parasuram or somebody, have done
their best. When they came to know,
even by whisperings, that something
was wrong, they reported to the Gov-
ernment, and Mr, Raj Bahadur who was
the predecessor to the present Minister
of Shipping and Transport sent for Dr,
Teja and he had a conference with
him; and meanwhile the Reserve Bank
was issuing warnings to the company
from time to time. All this was going
on. The objection made by Shri
Dahyabhai Patel is that the Minister
should come in sackcloth and ashes and
stand before the bar. It is not so. The
Government have exercised due vigi-
lance. But in a joint stock company
just on a mere suspicion one cannot go
and arrest a person. There must be
sufficient proof of the misdeeds of the
person in order to be able to take ac-
tion. Even according to the Company
Law Administration there are so many
companies which indulge in irregulari-
ties of all sorts—giving a false balance-
sheet, affording false figures to the audi-
tors, and all that sort of thing. But
still the Company Law Administration
cannot go into it if the ordinary proce-
dure prescribed according to the Com-
pany Law is satisfied. So this was a
thing that took place there,

The hon, Member, Shri Dahyabhai
Patel, described him as a crook. This
crook having taken advantage of his
position in the company, he being the
founder of the company and having

-
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some of the directors, of course, of his
own choice, naturally he did all these
shady transactions. The Minister has
pointed them out. There are five or
six mainly in gross amounts. I am not
going to take the House into them since
they have been repeated here time and
again. All these came to Jight only
after the Government instituted an
enquiry. Now the argument is advanc-
ed that one who was a director of the
company should not have been a mem-
ber of the Board, It is the Govern-
ment directors themselves who have
drawn the attention of the Reserve
Bank to some of the failings of the
Company, to some of the shortcomings
of the Company, and it is again the
Government directors on the Board who
bave drawn the attention of the Gov-
ernment also to what was going on.
When the ships of the Company were
impounded for non-payment of dues,
either the port dues or incidental
amounts or non-payment of provident
fund etc., it was then that the eyes of
the Government directors were opened
and they further probed into the matter,
and when they came to know that there
were really some suspicious transac-
tions taking place, they themselves had
drawn the attention of the Government
to this matter. Therefore. the mere
fact that Mr. Sukthankar was a mem-
ber on the Board of Directors—he was
not a member on behalf of Dr. Teja;
he was a member on behalf of the Gov-

ernment—does not disqualify him or
does not make him take a prejudicial
interest in coming to a conclusion.

Therefore, I think there was nothing
wrong in having appointed him as one
of the members of the Committee.
There was the audit comment. So it
was only when the Enquiry Committee
went into the affairs of the company
these several shady transactions were
discovered.  Therefore, my submission
is that the Government have been nor-
mally vigilant in the matter. After all
the defects have come to light in 1965
and action is being taken in early 1966.
The Government have lost no time, and
the only time that can be considered to
be delay in Government taking action
is the time taken by this Committee to
go into the affairs of the company. The
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Committee had to take so much time
because the Jayanti Shipping Company
did not co-operate with them, did not
furnish them with the books and mate-
rials, and therefore they waited for it
and it was that lapse of time that could
be said to be the cause of delay. There-
fore, the Government have been pro-
perly vigilant. It is unfortunate that
what looked to be a promising com-
pany and what looked to be a very
flourishing company should have been
brought to this sad fate by an adven-
turer. Madam, we know that comets
appear in the skies from time to time
and when comets do appear, some dis-
esters result in the world. These hu-
man adventurer-comets sometimes ap-
pear on ‘the Indian horizon more
often than the comets that appear in the
skies. Nobody could have imagined
that a founder of an institution of this
sort who gave an excellent plan and
who started well* would have his own
designs of indulging in shady transac-
tions for his own benefit. Therefore, I
agree with the Government in the steps
they are taking. The Government have
been vigilant. There is no blame to be
laid at the door of Government. The
Shipping Corporation is managed well
under the guidance and control of the
Board. All the assets of the Company
are in the hands of the Corporation.
Even now this Company can be worked
in a very successful manner. There is
no loss for the Government because,
although they have guaranteed to the
extent of Rs. 20.25 crores, they have
not given all the Rs. 20.25 crores. They
have disbursed only about Rs. 6 crores,
and the assets are more than what the
Government have advanced. Therefore,
there is no apprehension on any
account. Of course some of the Com-
pany’s funds which would have accru-
ed to the country as foreign exchange
have been defrauded by this person,
and action is being instituted against
him. I wish that the Government would
succeed in getting a conviction against
this gentleman and would be able very
soon to get him extradited to India.

Dr. D. R. GADGIL (Nominated) :
Madam, I shall not go into the affairs
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of the Company but I rise to intervene
merely to put before Goverfiment a
point of view regarding the manner of
taking over the management, 1 consi-
der it not desirable that Government
should take over the management of the
Company under this set of rules for a
fifteen-year period. There is consider-
able experience in the past, Madam, in
relation to this. The Government. by
taking over the management in this
manner, puts itself really in the position
of almost a trustee in relation to crimi-
nals. That really is what the position
becomes. If the Government had pro-
ceeded in an ordinary fashion, if they
had acted as the creditor of the com-
pany and taken over the assets of the
company and then proceeded to admi-
nister it, I understand that there would
be some transitional delays . . .

Tue MINISTER or STATE IN THE
MINISTRY orF TRANSPORT anD
AVIATION (Surt C. M. PoOONA-
CHA) : Very normal.

Dr. D. R. GADGIL: ... and for
those delays some legal provision could
have been made. I am suggesting it
for the serious attention of this Govern-
ment that they should consider this
approach because if they do not consi-
der this approach, the result will be even
more disastrous. The Minister yester-
day mentioned as a very easy possibility
that the shares of the founder would
be taken over. I had asked him speci-
fically whether he was the only share-
holder and then the fact came out that
this company which the Government
financed in such a big way with its
capital of Rs. 2.8 crores had one share-
holder holding about Rs. 2 crores, who
was a non-resident Indian., and the other
shareholder who held Rs. 80 lakhs was
a foreigner and resident-Indians proper,
amenable to the jurisdiction of the Gov-
ernment, held shares of only about
Rs. 2 or 3 lakhs. This is by itself
somewhat an amazing revelation. I
should have thought that the Govern-
ment when giving Rs. 20 crores on the
basis of those guarantees and also ask-
ing the State Bank of India to give
Rs. 20 crores—public institutions all
over are involved—should have gome
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deep into the matter. It is government-
al finance. That it should have been
given to a Company which has a non-
resident Indian and a foreigner is in
itself peculiar. But why I am bringing
it the other way round is that the idea
that you can easily take over your
credits, the shares, of the non-resident
Indian, is an illusory idea, because a
clever operator as Dr. Teja is, I do not
myself believe that all his shares would
be unencumbered. There would be a
number of transactions surely behind
Dr. Teja’s shares and also the question
as to how they are financed and so on
and so forth is there. There are likely
to be a number of transactions, I believe
that at least by now the Government
should be chary of saying anything defi-
nite regarding Dr. Teja’s transactions;
unless they examine them fully., what
may be at the back of those shares, they
do not want to say. To say that be-
cause you have got some credits and,
therefore, you will be able to get hold
of the shares of Dr. Teja is, I believe,
not correct. The shares, Rs. 80-lakh
worth of shares, of Mr. Kulkundis, you
are not going to get hold of them. so
that the ownership properly belongs to
the Jayanti Shipping Company. All
that you are doing is taking over the
management of the company. You
are the managers. So, actually these
sets of criminals are in fact getting very
efficient and honest management for
nothing, That is the crux of the pro-
blem. And I say this because we have
a lot of experience for the last ten years
of this. The Maharashira Government
has taken over all the bad textile mills
in Maharashtra State and is running
them for the benefit of the owners. The
moment they become at all profitable,
the owners step in. When they do not
become profitable, then you run into
the reserves, you run into the provident
funds of the labourers and run them.
Now, this sort of a step that the Gov-
ernment is taking, I think, is an utterly
wrong step to take. Therefore, whatever
the legal difficulties, they are purely
transitional difficulties. You have two
claims on which to proceed—(a) the
claim as creditors and (b) your prosecu-
tions against Dr. Teja himself. But that

is only a personal prosecution. That has
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nothing to do with the Company. With
the Company as such how can you pro-
ceed as a creditor ?  So. the proper step
to be taken here is to move the courts
as creditors; then have an ordinance in
order that an important public utility
organisation does not stop its work. But
do not put yourself into this position
of a 15-year management of the com-
pany because once you put yourself
into this position, in the meanwhile, you
can do nothing to the structure of the
Company at all. Once you are in
management, you cannot act against the
Company and try to change its struc-
ture, I do not see how you can do it.
You can do it now if you do not take
over the management officially. There-
fore, I would implore the Government.
I mean, if there is an ordinance and
there is some hurry, they can take legal
counsel and see what steps are neces-
sary, But for heaven’s sake do not
put yourself into this position. This is
one of the biggest lacunae in our Indus-
trial Regulation Act, the lacuna that
the Government can take over incompe-
tent management from incompetent and
unscrupulous people but they cannot
shift them from ownership. This is an
extremely important lacuna. This has
been the main instrument through which
unscrupulous capitalists have blackmail-
ed the Government. The whole set of
things like the Mundhra deal, the BIC,
arose out of this, like this, You are
afraid of unemployment, you are afraid
of this happening, you give moneys and
the ownership structure still remains
intact. As long as the ownership struc-
ture remains like that, as long as the
law structure that we have is there and
with the very great solicitude that law-
yers and judges naturally have for
rights of property, you just cannot do
anything at all,

AN Hon. MEMBER :
tionalise ?

Wby not na-

Dr. D. R. GADGIL : The Govern-
ment is not coming in with that. But
it cannot be possible unless the Govern-
ment nationalises the whole shipping,
and they will be against the Supreme
Court. That is why I am deliberately
asking them to act as creditors. They
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have Rs. 6 crores. They can take back
these six crore rupees. And obviously,
there is a default here. There is a
criminal case, Therefore, they can say,
we want the six crores back. We will
take the ships and then take over the
assets of the Company and take steps to
change the organisation. This is a very
important point of view. And this not
only arises out of this, it arises in every
respect. I remember, Madam, this was
there as long ago as the First Plan. I
remember the first meeting of the Advi-
sory Committee of the first Planning
Board and there we had the proposal of
Shri Dandekar about the Scindia Steam
Company. And I asked Shri Desh-
mukh whether that loan, that invest-
ment, that finance of the Government
to a private sector was going to result
in any ownership equity shares in favour
of the Government. This was a free
gift so that you rehabilitate the private
sector, so that when the time comes for
nationalisation, then you have a larger
compensation to pay, because you have
rehabilitated them. The whole principle
88 wrong and therefore, I would im-
plore—this has been in the manner of
trying to put forth a point of view—the
Government to consider this very earn-
estly and see what it can do and not go
into this 15-year period.

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN : Madam,
Dr. Gadgil’'s speech undoubtedly de-
serves consideration. But in view of
the special circumstances of the case
and in view of our practice, our know-
ledge regarding such companies, the
policy which we have followed in the
previous years and the system that we
have adopted in order to get hold of
things and save for the country as far
as possible, his suggestion would be still
worse. I think in the circumstances,
the only alternative, with due respect to
Prof. Gadgil and to what he was tell-
ing us, is to take it under the Govern-
ment’s management, I do
appreciate the question of
ownership, the question of
handling and phasing all the
things they have done. All

4 p.M.
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these things had come and I am sure
the Government and the Minister will
examine this very carefully and will have
further legal advice in this matter. I feel
that if they had gone to the court, the
time, with their best effort, would have
been so wrong that most of the assets
were likely to be frozen; they could have
lost this thing. So, in the present cir-
cumstances of the situation, I think thai
was the best alternative that the Gov-
ernment adopted.

Madam, my friend. Mr. Govinda
Reddy, has given you certain facts. |
will not repeat it. But let me make if
abundantly clear that in 1961, as point.
ed out already, we were very much ir
need of shipping for food and for sc
many other things. We were paying
beavy foreign exchange for foreigr
ships. We wanted the Corporation t¢
take up the matter but it was not possi
ble. We wanted the old shipping agent
and owners, who were working in thj
matter, for instance, Scindia and others
to take up the matter, to give us mon
ships, but it was not possible. Unde
those circumstances, when you needec
shipping and there was no alternative
this gentleman with his great resource
appeared. I think his evils and hi
evil-doings appeared much later. If yo
examine the whole thing in detail, yoi
will see when the whole thing starte
his credit was very high. I am sure th
House will appreciate that in sucl
matters, in matters of industry a certain
adventure is necessary. In the matter
of developing a certain industry which is
non-existent, you have to take certain
risks.

DRr. ANUP SINGH (Punjab) : Ad-
venture,

Sart AKBAR ALI KHAN: It was
an adventure, I agree. But it was not
an adventure in the sense in which it
came out at a later stage.

Surt M. GOVINDA REDDY : Not
adventure but misadventure,

SRt AKBAR ALI KHAN: Yes, if

adventure means misadventure., But I
do not mean that. What I mean is it
was a bold siep. No well-established

institutions were coming out with any
scheme. In those circumstances this
deal was made.
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Madam, if you go through the agree-
ment, you will find that fairly good safe-
guards have been kept. With that back-
ground the deal was made, At that
stage the property and the assets that
he showed were, to a great extent,
genuine ones. At that stage, I am say-
ing, there was nothing to show that his
credit was not good. After that things
went on. Foreign exchange was earn-
ed, and if I am wrong the Minister will
correct me, the instalments were regu-
larly paid.

Surt N. SANJIVA REDDY : Yes.

SHR1 AKBAR All KHAN : Accord-
ing to the agreement he carried out all
the conditions completely.

Now the second stage comes, and I
can assure the House that so far as the
assets are concerned, shipping and other
things, I think there is no danger of the
money that we have invested being lost.
That point is clear. But when the
thing came to our notice, a drastic step
was necessary. If my friends really
examine the whole facts without pre-
judice as given by the hon. Minister,
they will be convinced that it could not
have been taken over at an earlier
stage,

Regarding Mr. Sukthankar, I think it
was right that he was appointed. He
knew the thing and he has been work-
ing in it. He brought the whole thing
to the notice of the Government. That
he is a brilliant man even Mr, Dahya-
bhai agrees. Therefore, the Govern-
ment did well to appoint Mr. Sukthan-
kar. His integrity is not in question.
He was a man of established integrity.
He was a capable man. He was a man
who had seen the working of this Com-
pany. ‘Therefore, the appointment” of
Mr. Sukthankar and a man from the
Audit department was, in those circums-
tances, the right step that the Govern-
ment took. And after the submission
of the report by that Committee, it was
only proper that this Company was
taken under the Government control.

Madam, I do not think there is any-
body either on this side or that side
who would plead for Teja, whether it is
Mr. or Dr.
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Surt V. M. CHORDIA (Madhya
Pradesh) : He is softening.

SHRl AKBAR ALI KHAN : There is
no question of softening, Mr. Chordia.
I am sure there is no question of soften-
ing. If there was any question of
softening, I think this measure could
have been delayed very easily. So 1
assure you that there is no question of
softening. We want to take as strong
a step as possible but subject to the
provisions of law, subject to the law of
the land. Then with all the regard that
I have for Mr. Dahyabhai Patel, the
photostat copies of the documents them-
seives ey oA R gRmviae tetwase W
is not difficult to get hold of the forms
of any company. You have to put a
certain document on the form of the
company and somebody will just take a
photo and present it here and demand
his arrest. I think in the ordinary run
of things it is not advisable. You must
also remember that under the provisions
of the Company Law, if you want to
get hold of a person of a company, it is
not that person alone but the credit of
that company is also involved. There-
fore, unless you are sure you should
not take such a drastic step which may
ultimately make you liable for damages
and other things. You can get some-
body arrested but afterwards you have
to face suits and other prosecutions.
Therefore, this is not the thing which a
mature administration should do.

Dr. ANUP SINGH: What do you
suggest ?

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN: After
consultations with the best lawyers they
have reached this stage. Probably Dr.
Anup Singh was not here when the
Minister was speaking. Dr. Teja had
a sum of Rs. 70 lakhs or something in
the State Bank of India in England. It
was frozen. I am sure the Minister, in
consultation with the Home Minister,
will take all such steps with regard to
ajl the banks and his property so that
not only we safeguard our interest . .

Surt A. D. MANI : May I, Madam,
ask a question ?

Suri AKBAR ALl KHAN: Mr.
Mani, we have no time, We have to
pass the Bill today.
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Surt A, D. MANI : I want to ask a
question,

Sari AKBAR ALI KHAN : If you
want to ask a question, you should put
it to the Minister. I am not the Minis-
ter.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please
do not interrupt.

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN : So what-
ever steps they have taken in the pre-
sent circumstances are the correct steps
and in the best interest of the country.

Now, regarding the provisions of the
Bill, they are of a routine type. I think
if we had taken over the management
of the company for good, then the ques-
tion of compensation would have arisen
and the Supreme Court decision would
have come in. Now it is only a sort of
supervision.

Dr, D. R, GADGIL : There is no
compensation and the whole company
goes back to him.

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN : You are
right. When we take up this company
we do not take up the ownership. You
are perfectly right. It has been our
policy, in order to save employment, in
order to see that industries run, and be-
cause of so many other things that we
have not taken it over immediately, I
mean ownership. In dertain cases we
have rehabilitated them. After safe-
guarding the rights of everybody, if we
take action against their misdeeds, then
1 think there is no grouse. My point
is . .

Dr. D. R. GADGIL : You are in fact
suggesting that it should be given back
to Dr. Teja.

Surr AKBAR ALl KHAN: No. 1
agree with you that at present the legal
position is that. We are the manager
for the time being but it does not stop
us to take up the whole thing or to
nationalise it. That will be at a later
stage, not at this stage because if we had
nationalised it at this stage, I am
sure you would have come across
greater difficulties because the ques-
tion of compensation would have
arisen., You are right that today
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the compensation may be less because
its credit is very low and when we re-
habilitate it, the compensation may be
much higher. I fully appreciate that
but I think we have to form an opinion
in these difficult and conflicting cir-
cumstances and as such I agree that
the Bill should be approved. 1 am sure
the Minister will be very alert and the
Government will be very alert and what-
ever measures will be necessary in
order to further safeguard the position,
he will come with them.

SHRt BANKA  BEHARY DAS
(Orissa) : Madam, though under the
present circumstances I support this
Bill, but I beg to differ from the Con-
gress Members who have spoken be-
fore me, I demand in this House that
there should be a judicial enquiry be-
cause various misdeeds, forgery, fraud,
misuse and misappropriation of public
money or violations of foreign exchange
regulations have been reported and all
sorts of crimes under the ILP.C. and
the Criminal Procedure Code have been
committed and the Government of India
is an abettor in these, That is the
reason why I say that by passing this
Bill we are not going to do enough
justice to the tax-payers’ money. We
have stood guarantee to the extent of
Rs. 20 crores. It is not only the job of
the Government to see that its money
is safe as long as the assets are there
but we are also to see that the corpora-
tions to which we advance money be-
have properly and conform to the aspi-
rations of this country. If we see the
entire history of this concern from its
birth till its premature death—if we can
say that it is a premature death by
passing this Bill and if there is no reves-
sion as Prof, Gadgil says—then also we
will see that the Government patronis-
ed this institution in all sorts of ways
which was not fair. I will also say
about the history of this Company be-
cause I want to refer in this connection
to this gentleman, Dr. Teja. He also
belongs to that part of Orissa to which
our Biju Patnaik belongs. In this con-
nection I can say that just like the other
gentleman, though he studied in
Andhra, he was also a pauper a few
years back, I use the word pauper not
in the sense that he was not having
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anything to live but a pauper in com-
parison with the wealth he has amassed.
You know how he is having a holiday
in his rest house in Riviera on the
Mediterranean Coast.

AN Hon. MEMBER : Do not be
jealous.

Surt BANKA BEHARY DAS: 1
am not. I want to be poor because
then there will be no fall. Only those
who are up will have a fall. I want
to say something about the way the
Government has behaved in this period.
I have certain documents here which I
am going to quotec and I charge here
the Transport Minister also along with
it that he has tried to shield this gentle-
man throughout. I know perfectly well
that on the 6th May when Dr. Teja
was here in Delhi resting in Oberoi
Hotel room from 1st to 11th May and
was going round visiting different per-
sonalities of this city, the Director of
Enforcement of the Finance Ministry
received vital documents which clearly
showed that this man was a swindler,
a person who had committed fraud and
bhad amassed huge money and had cheat-
ed our exchequer. After getting that
report on 6th May, on the 7th, the
Director of Enforcement decided that
this person should be arrested, that he
should not be allowed to go out of
India from the Oberoi Hotel, that he
must be arrested and put under lock
and key in the Delhi Jail. After taking
this decision, he informed the Finance
Ministry on 8th May. I will not blame
that Department because they have tri-
ed to very much safeguard the interests
of this country. They got the papers
on the 6th, scrutinised them on the 7th
and decided that that man should be
arrested that day and sent the file to the
Finance Secretary and also, unhappily
they sent a copy to the Transport
Ministry also. I think there came the
rub, otherwise that map would not
have gone out of India.

Dr. S. CHANDRASEKHAR (Mad-
ras) : Who prevented his arrest ?

Surt BANKA BEHARY DAS: I am

narrating the history.
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SHr1 N. SANJIVA REDDY: Who

sent the report ?

Surt BANKA BEHARY DAS: The
Director of Enforcement and on 8th
May 1 am told that the Director of
Enforcement had a vital discussion with
the Finance Secretary on this matter
and both concurred that that man
should be put under arrest but you know
what happened. He gave a hint to it
also. The next day round about the
9th, some of the Ministers wanted to
shield this man in spite of his black
deeds, in spite of the express opinion of
the Director of Enforcement of the
Finance Ministry and the net result was
that he came to know that something
was going to happen, some mishap was
going to happen and on the 11th May
he left India for good and perhaps he is
not going to return as long as this com-
plaint is there. In this connection I
want to say that not only the Transport
Ministry but several Ministers are also
interested. You might have seen in the
press report in ‘The Times of India’
that its correspondent at Paris, who
went to the Riviera to see what was
happening there, went very near to Dr.
Teja’s place, has stated that in the
lanes and roads of Riviera everybody is
discussing that,

Suri N. SANJIVA REDDY : For the
information of the hon. Member, so
that others may not harp on this, may
I inform him that it is not correct?
The Enforcement Director has not sent
any report. On the 15th May, the
Enforcement Director was also there in
the Home Minister’s house. Nandaji
was there. All of them were there but
still if my friend says that all this is
true, I am only sorry for him. I can
say nothing more than that.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Das, your time is limited. There are
quite a number of Members wanting to
participate. I would like you to res-
trict to 10 minutes.

Surt BANKA BEHARY DAS:
Everybody got 15 minutes and I will
try to finish in 15 minutes. Though he
was there for discussion but this was his
opinion in the file also and because the
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Ministers were there and they wanted
to say that this was not sufficient proof
for them . . .

SHRI N. SANJIVA REDDY : No.

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: He
has to share that opinion. In this con-
nection I want to say that these were
the documents which were with the
Directorate. Something was referred to
by Mr. Patel about receipts. I can say
that Mr. Kothawala who is a represen-
tative of this firm wrote a letter to the
Shipping Company, with the assistance
of a lawyer in America as mentioned
in Mr. Sukthankar’s report, where it
has been said :

“While Dr. Teja was here, he gave
me two receipts in original and one
copy of each that had been issued by
Mitsubishi for $79,800 and
$ 159,600. As per his instructions 1
am sending them to you to be dated
and sent as previously done, copies
of which are attached. I trust you
will do the needful in the matter.
Kindly acknowledge receipt.”

Not only these things were going on.
This is dated 17th April, 1965 and the
receipt that the Company sent, which
was referred to by my friend, was dated
the 9th November 1964. And in this
connection also 1 want to tell you how
this Company was behaving. There is
a photostat copy with me, which is in
the handwriting of Dr. Teja, where he
has said referring to “monies spent by
and through Kothawalla in Japan” spent
by or through Kothawalla, the cele-
brated representative of this firm, in
Tokyo, who used to do all these jobs
under the directions of Mr. Kaul also.
Here in the document in which he him-
self writes :

“Nature of final accounts to be
determined after I see how balance-
sheets for 1962-1963 and 1963-1964
accommodated money from build-
ers.', I‘A

Here is the clear proof also that he wias
to manipulate things. After seeing the
balance-sheets he was going to adjust,
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he was going to see which amounts
were to be adjusted. In his own hand-
writing he has written it. 1 am not go-
ing into details, because everybody
knows what scandals are enacted here.
On two items ., . .

Surr N. SANJIVA REDDY: Al
that has been brought out by the com-
mittee. The Government has already
instituted cases against them,

Suri BANKA BEHARY DAS : That
is why I was going to say this that the
Government knew all these things. Be-
fore Dr. Teja came to India, most of
the things were known to the Govern-
ment, and most of the matters were
brought to the notice of the Govern.
ment, and he was here, as I said, from
1st of May to the 11th of May. But
nothing was done. And not only that,
The whole world knew; the Indian press
agitated for the last six months draw-
ing the attention of the Government as
to how the affairs of this Company were
going on. Here in this House and in
the other House also all those discus-
sions were taking place. So the Govern-
ment cannot say that they were com-
pletely in the dark, that they were only
depending upon the report of Mr.
Sukthankar, which came so late.
Madam Deputy Chairman, in this con-
nection also I want to refer to a few
matters again, how this man, being con-
nected with very high-ups, from Pandit
Jawaharlal Nehru, when he was there,
up till now, how he has behaved—and
that is the only reason. Because there
was a misplaced favour, that is why he
took advantage of this and, as a resulf,
we have been landed in such a situation.
There is no doubt about it.

Madam Deputy Chairman, you also
know that Dr. Teja used to visit Moscow
often and used to be the guest of Mr.
Kaul in Moscow. We know Mr. Kaul
is our Ambassador there. You also
know what happened. Mrs. Teja wrote
a letter to the representative of his
firm, Mr. Kothawalla, to send some of
the loud-speakers and other equipment
as gifts to that embassy in Moseow.
The Government now takes some ad-
vantage saying that it was a gift to the
embassy. Is it a proper thing that such
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an illustrious person’s wife should write
to his representative in Japan for giving
gifts to our embassy ? Is our embassy
in such a condition? Is it such a poor
institution in this world that,they want
to accept gifis from such notorious and
illustrious swindlers, Madam Deputy
Chairman, this I say with all emphasis,
because I have seen those photostat
letters written on the Embassy pad,
seen how the gifts are being accepted
and how Dr. Teja is being invited there
to remain as a guest.

Surt  DAHYABHAI V., PATEL:
They were demanded also.

Surt BANKA BEHARY DAS:
Whatever it might be. As everybody
knows, sometimes it is demanded; some-
times it is given, and all these things
happen.

Madam Deputy Chairman, again I
will say also that the link is not still
now snapped. There was a gentleman
by name Rajan, working as steno to
the Prime Minister and drawing a few
coppers as salary and he was later em-
ployed as an employee in this concern
on a salary of Rs. 2,000/~ per month.
What was the purpose of this employ-
ment ?

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Das, you said you wanted fifteen
minutes. Your time is up.

Surt BANKA BEHARY DAS:
There are all these things and I have
still enough to say. These are things
most of which the Minister cannot con-
trovert at all. Something he might say,
because it is not in the files. But I say
most of the things go uncontroverted.
So what is going to happen? Shall we
be satisfied with this sort of affairs pre-
vailing in this notorious concern? As
Professor Gadgil has said, are we taking
over this bankrupt concern only to give
it a choromyn injection and to hand it
over afterwards back to them? In the
matter of now Government taking over
the management of this undertaking,
there is a silly clause in this Bill to
stipulate that it can be taken over only
for a maximum period of fifteen years.
1 warn my friends that there is such a
clause in this Bill that smacks of, if 1
may use a very strong word, that smacks
of conspiracy, namely, that if a single
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shareholder of this concern wants that
this concern should go back to them,
and if the Government approves of it,
then it can be handed over to them. Is
this the purpose for which we are going
to give this power to the Government
under this Bill to take over this manage-
ment themselves for a period of fifteen
years 7 Also, even before this fifteen-
year period, if even one shareholder,
not the majority of the shareholders, but
if even one shareholder wants that this
concern should revert back to that noto«
rious swindler, Dr. Teja, and if the
Government is satisfied with it—we
know how this Government is satisfied
always, because the entire history shows
how this Government is satisfied with a
person by looking at his face and at the
faces of his friends—it may happen.
So if that happens, what is the purpose
of passing this Bill? What is the pur~
pose of taking over this undertaking and
spending on it huge sums of money
from the State exchequer to revive that
and then hand over that to those per-
sons who are still in the favour of the
Ministers and of the Members of this
Cabinet and many other people of this
country.

So with these words I would like to
conclude my speech. Though I have
nothing to say about the purpose of this
Bill, T should say that it smacks of this
danger. That is why I want to empha-
sise in this House again and again that
if you want to correct the position, not
only about this Jayanti Shipping Corpo-
ration, but also about the concerns
which you are going to take over in
future, the only remedy is that we
should have an impar:ial judicial inquiry
conducted by a Judge of the Supreme
Court, who should g've us details about
this concern, how the Government has
fumbled, how the Ministers have been
involved, how, the benefits have been
showered on this concern so that, in
future, not only the Ministers who are
presiding over the destinies of this coun-
try just now, but also any Minister com-
ing after them, whether they belong to
the Congress Party, or whether they are
others will take the warning from his-
tory, and they will try to behave proper-
ly in future.

With these words I support this Bill.
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Suri M. P. BHARGAVA (Uttar Pra-
desh) : Madam Deputy Chairman, I
rise to support the Bill before the House,
and in doing so I will pose certain ques-
tions to myself and will try to answer
the questions. The first question which
comes to my mind in this connection is
whether it was correct for the Govern-
ment to encourage the Jayanti Shipping
Company for coming up. The second
question is whether the Government
took all the steps to safeguard the in-
terests of the money which was being
given to the Jayanti Shipping Company,
and the interests of the shipping world.
The third question which arises is
whether the complains against mis-
management, and others, which began
to come, were expeditiously dealt with.
The fourth question is whether the
Sukthankar Committee, which was ap-
pointed, was in a position to deliver the
goods. And the fifth question which
arises is whether the taking over of the
Company is in the best interests of the
Company and in the interests of the
shipping development in the country.

Coming to the first question I would
say that when this deal was arrived at
it was a perfectly genuine deal and it
was in the interest of the country’s ship-
ping industry which was not in as ad-
vanced a stage as we would have liked
it to be in independent India. If I may
say so, the important reasons which
weighed with the Government in their
decision to grant a loan of Rs. 20 crores
from the S.D.F.C. were these. First of
all, in 1961-62, Indian shipping was de-
ficient in tramp tonnage whereas a large
portion of our international trade such
as iron ore and foodgrains comprised of
bulk cargoes needing bulk carriers for
economic sea transport. Thus, on the
transportation of grain and ore foreign
flag was being used and vast sums were
being spent in foreign exchange. This
serious lacuna had to be filled up. Dr.
Teja’s proposal envisaged the addition
of 11 bulk carriers, a sizeable tonnage
of about 200,000 GRT not only by way
of bulk carriers but tankers and smaller
size tramp ships.

Secondly, other Indian shipping com-
panies to whom constant appeal was
being made by the Government to add
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to the country’s tramp tonnage of the
bulk carrier type did not evince interest
in the proposition. On the other hand
they were demanding interest-free loans
and special freight rates for foodgrains
and iron ore.

The third reason was that the propo-
sal of Dr. Teja envisaged no payment
to the shipyard before the delivery of
the ships. The first payment of 10 per
cent. of cost was to be made only on
delivery of the ships, the balance of 90
per cent. being paid over seven years
after delivery.

Fourthly, what was asked of the
Government was a loan equal to 90 per
cent. of the price of the vessel and this
request was in keeping with the general
policy of the Government to grant loans
to shipping companies through the Ship-
ping Development Fund Committee for
the acquisition of tonnage. Some of the
loan conditions imposed were more
stringent than for other shipping com-
panies to safeguard the Government's
interest, such as the building up of paid-
up capital before loans could be grant-
ed.

Fifthly, the public sector Shipping
Corporation of India could not under-
take this sizeable expansion in tramp
tonnage as the Corporation which had
already drawn up its own plan for ex-
pansion of tonmage during the Third
Five Year Plan could not undertake a
further sizeable expansion in the shape
of bulk carriers and tramp ships.

So these are the reasons why the
Transport Ministry felt that here was a
proposal, a genuine proposal which
should be encouraged in the interest of
Indian shipping.

Now, let us examine the second
question. What were the safeguards
which the Government took? The
company had to conform to the provi-
sions of the Merchant Shipping Act,
1958, Capital Issues Control Act, 1947
and the Foreign Exchange Regulations
Act. The company had to convert it-
self into a public . . .

Surt DAHYABHAIL V, PATEL : It
I may interrupt the hon. Member to put
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one question, I would ask him: Why
has not the Government put before the
House the note that Dr. Subbarayan
wrote very strongly opposing this move
to give this large loan to Dr. Dharama
Teja? Why did the Government sup-
press this note and not bring it out ?

Surr M. P. BHARGAVA : If only
Mr. Dahyabhai Patel will bear with me
for a few minutes, I will show how the
country has been benefited by this deal
and it has not lost a single penny, He
has only to bear with me for a few
minutes,. My approach and the ap-
proach of my hon. friend, Shri Dahya-
bhai Patel, are different.

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL : The
country would have been much better
off if it had been given to honest people
instead of to dishonest people.

Sur1 M. P. BHARGAVA : As I said,
my approach and that of Mr, Dahya-
bhai Patel are a little different, My ap-
proach is that this Company should be
saved at all cost. I was one with my
hon, friend in the beginning against this
Company because of its mismanage-
ment, I was one with him in saying
that all the wrong deeds of this Com-
pany should be checked. 1 was one
with him when he raised questions after
questions for scrutinising the affairs of
this Company. But I will be the last
person to wreck this Company, as my
hon. friend wants to. It will add great-
ly to the tonnage of this country which
is very much needed at present.

I was talking about the second safe-
guard which the Government had taken.
The Company had to convert itseif into
a public limited company within one
year from the date of the loan agree-
ment or immediately before the first
instalment of the loan was due for pay-
ment, whichever was earlier. Thirdly
the Company had to raise an initial
paid-up equity capital of Rs, 1.5 crores
for ' becoming eligible for the loan and
thereafter to raise it progressively to
Rs, 5 crores. The Company had always
to maintain a debt equity ratio of 4 : 1.
If the Company failed to raise its paid-
up capital to Rs. 1.5 crores, then mno
loan was to be given to it
L117RS/66—7
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precautions were taken. I will not

mention the others because I have anly
limited time at my disposal.

Then I come to the third point. We
see from the Statement of Objects and
Reasons that for some time past com-
plaints had been made both in Parlia-
ment and outside against the manage-
ment of this Company, alleging mis-
management, misuse of Company’s
funds, leakage of foreign exchange, non-
deposit of provident fund, income-tax
deductions, non-payment of bills for
supplies and services, non-payment of
salaries and family allotments, non-
payment of premium for insurance of
ships and so on. This was the time, if
I may say so again, when Mr. Patel
and myself were acting together. We
pointed out that these were the things
that were happening in the Jayanti
Shipping Company and I also gave eall-
ing attention notices and wanted a
statement to be made by the Transport
Minister in this very august House, in
order to tell us whether all these com-
plaints against the Jayanti Shipping
Company had any basis or whether they
were baseless. That was the starting
point when something had to be done
to stop these things.

Now, I come to my fourth point,
namely, the appointment of the com-
mittee. All aspecis of the case were
gone into by the Government. The
Government had to find out some means
by which they could use the laws which
we have for the regulations of com-
panies. But it was not an easy job. It
was not an easy job to interfere into the
affairs of a public limited concern which
was governed by our voluminous Com-
pany Law with a}l its different sections
and sub-sections and what not. There-
fore, the first thing which was done was
to appoint a two-man committee, with
Mr. Sukthankar and Mr. Bhalla who
was the Auditor-General’'s man. Even
then there were fears expressed in this
House that it would not be possible for
this committee to make much headway
because many of the accounts were not
in India. This committee could not
have access to those accounts because
they could not go to other countries and

So all these ) find out what was happening. Therefore,
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it was not possible to know exactly the
real state of affairs of this Company.
Therefore, what did this committee do ?
This committee only recommend that a
further probe was necessary and that
some other things had to be found out in
order to take over the management or
to take some other steps for straighten-
ing the affairs of this Company. And
this is exactly what was done.

In the meantime, to our good Iluck
and to the good luck of the authorities,
some criminal acts of this gentleman,
Dr. Dharama Teja, whom we had all re-
garded as a gentleman, as a big busi~
nessman and as a financial wizard, came
to light. Then photostat copies of docu-
ments came to us where he had made
arrangements for getting commissions
from a Japanese firm, where he had
made arrangements for commission on
sales and purchases of this and that.
All these things came to us, They were
before the Government and so they
could act, now that they had a handle.
Till then they had no handle and so
they could not act. Then, they acted
in the interest of the country and they
acted for straightening the affairs of this
Company and so this Bill is before the
House now.

Before I sit down I will be failing in
my duty if I did not pay my tribute and
congratulations and the thanks of this
House for the excellent work done by
the then Transport Minister, Shri Raj
Bahadur. He is the one person who
has been able to increase the tonnage
of the country, who even exceeded the
targets fixed for shipping in both the
last two Plans and who did whatever he
could for the development of shipping.
Therefore, I hope the House will agree
with me when I congratulate him for
his achievements, And I have also to
congratulate the present Ministers, Mr.
Sanjiva Reddy and Mr, Poonacha for
the quick and expeditious action they
have been taking in straightening out
the affairs of this Company and frying
to see that the Company is not wreck-
ed—as would have very much pleased
Mr. Dahyabhai Patel if the Company
was wrecked—and I hope with all the
efforts of the Government it would be
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possible to straighten out the affairs of
the Jayanti Shipping Company and the
Jayanti Shipping Company, under the
guidance and management of the Ship-
ping Corporation of India, would pro-
gress from year to year and would
render the service for which it is meant.
Thank you.
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oft fanemgant v St
amATEwT | (Laughter) 98 s@aTX
FIq IT A g Al ST w9 a1 Ty
T Av gAY WAl "gi@d T q19
foury & fad, sa=r aifeqay £ ) &
FryY & gaTe & faa, sror sraca feeger
TI6 & ¥ AN & qrAY EY AT A
TEA & fo7 agaa & ATgR 9REE &
g a157d qr sy g foa agi aFar
STFEAL 1966 ¥ &1 T9 qG FI @1
T FEmHA T aE g frggag
TEIET AR W g Al g T HY
=nfgn ar fw SHY avw 56 9@ 3 @
T | A AR AT SR@ET T8 T}
FH Y HOT ST g, A g9 AT eTE-
[ w7 T ug FNed & 91 R g
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st faadaTT FearerersT Svefean]
agl T FTHAA ST A &7 AG0 e
afew g arq 1 @i & fF i
FFGAT F 6 FUT 7 TG TYUT FHIT
FT & g1 ¢ Sosy feafg wm g 1 F
AT Adl AgRT & qeAr d9rgar §
fEaY 7 a9 TRET g @ ™ 9
IR F @ IR F F% foR &
9T wE 5 a8l €= fFe ag § fae-
FAorHe 81 @ 7, fr g ¥ srewaean
99 @ § AR SE A AT ar s a%
was X Fan G | T 3g et &
gra fyqa sl am fFag ™ T qR &
gk 7y foe 9 o & €, IIF O
Fr ol grdr g & ag Sy gem W
g{=Y 9 IG0 w@E FAAT @1 WY q,
gz ¥ fag agq @9 FW Y, 37 1@
Trav faxa st fafon v s e
44 ATE TOAT AT 9@ET g &7 far gy
xg A Tar e fornr Afw g 9% =
oA A8 (7T 1 ag 99 919 oF f=
W GATQAT SIS FERAr I§ F v
Fg, T ATT FEIAT FT FHA § | TG 09
HR-E agdT AT AT AT 57 feafa
qAmar % ag ¥ |y g e & 9
wead 71 fodd 7 STET a1 IHET A2
FT & 9F HIG FAT T, I8 THTU TTHIT
FT GHE F ATE TATTAT | TH A9 ATT
FY TG H501 TS g [ g7 I3 wiwkqert
& 9T T FL AR § ATHT T gAT
geare gy feafa g gt e wmia &
JEFT OFF FT A goT T, Ty
asg ¥ T WL I EH § TR THT FY
TRT AT AT LTHAT ALY | ST AT AT
2 & 39 aga e 64 €, 599 99 =
e faar &, seiza i awfafa-
a9 w1 Bar fgqra o 9@ fear war
Ja= fewa & S ®0¢ &4 § wfgs
S efwfae ggar &, sawmaradm &
TR A1 g wiFameT g gy afe
feafa & 71 % a9 1 *Y ows Far
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% X Saa faars FHaTE 3 95,1
fe<gm ara fAgw 2 fasig W1 g, g
g & TrEiae} 9,599 Zag feurdae
oY ST fgae fowama dwar w1 gnm,
AN Tl & e WS
fgaa &1 SfFwr @@ @ EF—sa-
faar S vy @y 9 fuE dise e
s feamaa gom qw aqmaT m fof 97
fora frae srfrare €, Saat 1T ==l
F MW7 FgET TN F FAR
A ag eace § fo gard @R i Fo
F wW, TEAR guEw %y Anfasa
F HIL, T QI I AT ST A o
g feafq gt adt | g fEga agr @
f ga su% o o 9o+ @ A fom gadl
FIOAIT 7 36 AE ¥ T A TAH
FLEE S% A A7 IO 9 fF s
AT T FEr €@ 7 s gdw foa
319 FIH S |

g 19 gAFT A3 FT g fE A
ge AT &t §ra & & few,
sar 5 ovm aEe § Y gae fean §
qx wra afafg aam, Qo sfesd &
T OF W fger F F Gy S
F S AR @, I A TEd
faer, @t @@ ==t f5 o g,
auT A8 afex suw faad agnfa & &,
fyad 3@ &1 fifqoA &Y, saar a5
ARSI &1 qOE & F1E gAY TFATH
g 1At 97 &g A fasw FTETEy /7
ST ATied |

&y a7 3z fx o9 5w 31 ga-
@ FAFT ¥ HR faqr w9 & s
w@r ar, J97 {5 aRH A X § =994y
g AR uF AT AR FIR A =91 g,
faasr faur 9ws #, ¥ Ay
FEA gt I W@ @,
TR Afgerea ger ¥ wAfEd, S
gl g7 fawga =sfeq  adt &
Suicll
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FfY a1, 9T R FT GFS G
T & fqa g 979 T a7 991 A1
w3 {5 & AT 989 Y A7 AT ST
qF | Y OIS A, TEAT TS
78 & {5 gw @R AR AY W19 qgATE
FT P AT I SAFT &7 g AT
dfeq o T aw | gafey I=9Tqeax
=T T HIT ITRT GHT FT AT AT
Fifow s Wifgd s=rar i 919 &
fard Frey AATfsT g are & (g age
%7 stfar17 T, ag av e At
TJAW @AT & | 39 TG IS g9 g7
FATR FE 1T Efee ¥ FamE
wrg % amAw St wgier gq and
TaAfaat ¥ o TEF A IH AT T EATH
Wi frafaa 7 zwaw Ay e
AT 1

ot TwATOmE  (I[T 93N
AT, § G9% 9gd S gEET 98
FI {1 & TF waeq waa @t fwaT Tt
g TOF! £q5q FET ABATE | FqA
a1 #g @er fwar war 5 oo fag &
Y § FTAFTL AVHIT FT A% &
faet @ e wEaTAg € fw &s
F grad § SATHETY GLHIL FT TR &
d ot A 9w A gaFT w1 faan T,
20 FUT T AT FE #7959 qHT o
41, SuF gga W o ) gER qm Q)
IEACA S | o wfed w9 v dar
q 9T AEAT § ¢

“Dr. D. Ramaswamy,

Sita Kunj,
137, Queen’s Road, Bombay-1.

Surr I. K. GUJRAL : Original or
copy ?
off TTHATCAY ¢ FT
=Y srdo Fo AN : AT W@ AT
uTT 7
S QAATEN ST I T IAF O 9
7T |
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[ goaufa
gifam 1

TH FE FT ATIOA
ft et . Tl AT T RE
| g

“Dr. D. Ramaswamy,

Sita Kunj,
37, Queen’s Road,
Bombay-1,
29th November, 1961.
Dear Sir,

It was some time ago that the name-

. changing ceremony of the tanker “Adi

Jayanti” was done by Shri Morarji
Desai. Shri Jayant Dharma Teja, the
Chairman of the Company, that acquired
the tanker has done a spectacular and
incredible thing in' acquiring what is
now the biggest vessel in our merchant
marine out of his own resources and he
deserves all our unstinted admiration,

Since our Government has agreed to
advance to Jayanti Shipping Company,
according to newspaper reports, the huge
amount of about Rs. 7 crores, the matter
concerns the public and as a member
and in the public interest I am furnish-
ing some information concerning Teja
which contradicts the theory that he has
become wealthy on his scientific inven-
tions.

From the meagre account that
appeared in the press, he is practically
the only shareholders in the Jayanti
Shipping Company, which is a private
limited company. He has not issued any
shares to the public. At any rate, as
far as the foreign exchange component
is concerned, he is reportedly the only
contributor.

Y have known Mr, Teja since 1946
and was associated with him during his
stay in the USA. In 1952 he was not
what can be considered to be wealthy.
I still have a cheque for 150 dollars
which he issued to me and which
bounced. (Mr. Teja, however, made
good this amount months later). In
1953, he floated a concern in the name
of Rockeford and Greening Tne. in
Chicago. (He was then working in
' Mystic Adhesive Tape Company in
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which his American wife and two of his
iriends were listed as Vice-Presidents.)
I, as a representative in India, of Rocke-
ford and Greening Inc., was asked to
negotiate export of mica from India to
USA wholly on consignment basis. 1
negotiated with a mica firm in Gudur,
Andhra Pradesh, who were agreeable to
ship mica, 50 per cent, on a consign-
ment basis and 50 per cent, on a letter
of credit basis, but before making any
supplies they called for commercial re-
ferences through their bank. The
Amgcrican bank reporting on Rockeford
and Greening Inc. at the address given
reported that there was no such firm
to be located at the address given or
anywhere in the neighbourhood. I wrote
to Mr, Teja asking for clarification, since
it put me in an embarassing position, I
did not receive any reply.

1 met him twice in 1956 in New Delhi
and he gave me to understand that he
was doing well as head of a consulting
firm in New York, but did not indicate
that he was a millionaire. Now, I hear
reports that he has made millions of
dollars (believed to be about 4 millions
according to his friends) from his in-
ventions, Whatever his inventions, they
may be taken to date from 1956 on-
wards "and whatever fortune he made
might have been in the past five years,
If he has earned, say, 2 million dollars,
discounting 50 per cent, from the esti-
mates of his friends during five years,
after taxes, his carnings must have been
not less than 5 million dollars before
taxes, which works out to about one
million dollars a year. This will place
him among the top income in the USA.
This fact is incredible in view of the
fact that his accomplishments could not
have gone unnoticed in the press, Mr.
Teja being not a reticent type.

He is referred to as Dr. Teja, which
I think is not correct. The Purdue
University and Chicago University he
quit before taking his Ph.D. But he
does not discourage people referring to
him as Dr, Teja. As far as I know, he
holds no American degree. Once he
told me in Chicago that he submitted
his scientific work to Mysore University,
which gave him the doctor’s degree,
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which also does not tally with facts re-
garding issue of degrees.

As I said in the beginning of this
letter, my purpose is not to belittle Mr,
JTeja’s accomplishments. The above
history does not detract from the fact
that he made possible the saving of
foreign exchange to be put to use. Qur
Government should extend to him all
facilities and 1 am only interested that
you should have the above information
and that any concessions given to him
are not based on mere trust but in full
awareness of the above background.

The following questions might interest

you :—
(1) Why is nothing being done to
exploit his inventions in India ?

Why is he not issuing shares
to the public ?

Why has he not taken any
well-known Indian business-
man in his Board, except Shri
Thirumala Rao, M.P.?

Is he prepared to disclose his
assets abroad ?”

ft go o witor : 7z Fvar )

=t QIR F1F F1T FTAL § )
2R Frad afym 4 ox Tl HS oo
@ ¢ afu agg rand wifE o
wgeT Waq @eT AT g I a9
¥ AT qEr FIE9AT F9 fEav @,
FIGHr FT AT ARR A M, @i ag
s &1 g agd SR R,
afga &, g=T d, wvwr I AT Wi ?
IAFT FTHET AT IE & F0E 0 o
TR FT | 39fqF TET A7 92q7 ST€d
qr |

g If@q Ig FU SEA AAT
26 3ET 1966 FF, Io TH AR
wifgar, Tho Yo A% fawal 1:

26th August, 1966

“Dr, Ram Manohar Lohia, M.P.,
Lok Sabha,
New Delhi.

Dear Sir,

On Jayanti Shipping Company scandal
you were the only one who presented

(2)
(3)

4)
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the quintessence by asking whether the
Government will arrest and prosecute
Dr. Teja. Dr, Teja played a series of
confidence tricks on gullible people like
Nehru and he was assisted by people
like Mr. Thirumala Rao, M.P. In the
year 1955-56, Teja. who had no doc-
torate, was introduced to various Minis-
ters and high Government officials as
Dr, Teja by Shri Thirumala Rao,

Teja received a D.Sc. from the Swiss
universily of Geneva nearly four years
later in 1959, as coafirmed by the said
university in a letter to me, He was
also described by Mr. Thirumalarao as
one of the inventors listed in the 300
greatest living inventors in USA. 1
checked with the (SIS, and was
informed that there was no such listing
known to them. Mr, Thirvamala Rao
spread the impression that Teja was col-
lecting millions by way of royalties on
his inventions from 1.C.I. and Monleca-
tini. 1 have a letter from I.C.I. stating
that no such royalties are being paid by
them. Montecatini did not reply my
letter. There is no evidence to show
that Dr, Teja has any sizeable income
from any source other than Jayanti
Shipping Company.

By way of background I send herewith
a copy of a letter I wrote to Shri Morarji
Desai who passed it on to Shri Nehru.

(Sd ) D. Ramaswamy.”

AT, 7 QI 727 97 f@m T A
¥ ag FeATAgaT g frzadeEt ¥
g TIFIT A [ A9 @y fwar ar
AT B AT 5FAT ¥ A2 7, IS
SITAGAT & FTCH 1T 3775 Traeg 7 faqe
wgt o aga 93 fFT A €, s ae & A
% fFam 7 ag s g2 fe 4 ad
faeg s ST 3 | 37 T AT I A=
FRT 1961 A F7 AV 5 47 &% =70
G E Rt et o o T S €
STo qAT & HIE Frawe AG! (4T ST
Arfgd | 73r 97 PIep ArE AT oye

A,
T
')
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AT AT Fag dorgeny (99) ¢
TATTEET &9 KEd @ 7

%Y TATATCA : 48 Y deT 2, q@ A
s
Iqawrafa : AgT ST, 7T

sft Mt fasr (STmT) gl
off faggaars 71 F@r 17 AT AT
2!

sft TR 2 7 X 37 (et A
WRGH FEA T T I 7 MR
FE9 & gENiAd Ged 9I@E g S
FAA T ¢ IAA AT faie &F & TH 4
ar<r vt faer e @, form o walt
S 7 enfeew St ur, aw
T, Iy e aFdy & T Sy FT G
g a% WA AHG G ATAR
St gEwifad @xer & SHE gmee S
9 g, ST AVFR FT AEFA A g,
SEET TG I AGATE | TG AN FAA1
forfor oot € a8 10 @O 1961
FT AT A7 oiv SHANY TEAT G AW
Ffugd I 200 TWT 4T | 200 ¥IAT
&3 3 &fer F arg girar 7 F7E AT
g aaat & s fw afz wat &wi w6
79 TFETET A3 §, &9 NIT gl FT
TR AET FATR AT AT ATZAT G
& 200 7T 4% 37 #fqed a1 F¥ 20
FE TTAT G7HIT FTA AT a0 H8
giaFAr &7 a8 EWI §TE gar

g

gAY 919 9 @ sHr aned fw
SACEUNINE S - C i na Tl A A
#foes 200 T7a1 ot WA WH 1962
H AN AT &T 1. 5 FUE TIATZI 7%
A sfaa@r 97 10079 & E1 W
TUH AUT ERSH 19 A9 2 Ay 75
yfaora at sto a9 3 7, Fqr 25 Ffawa
@ F 4, UHo THo FaFTH I T
% fafemr amfex &9
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fam ww ww : (d9) | OF
safe fadiom &

off 7AW ;S e & oSEw
fafew zfema fadisa § | o< st
SATET AAFTY AT S Arford ) g ar
WS T AT T W | BN WE 98
@ e T aqdfaes ag § 2.88
FUE TTAT TS YT F1T | AT 74
qET WIT qT ¥ Bl T AT 24
sfawa gaFeeg F g 97 A A IAT
AT 399 UF 99 gfeaT AT ey
g T | gE AT 159 1966 F(
afss fafaes Fror § sEa e =i
IAFT AI0IST F{q2T 5 FUT &9AT
g1 AT 1T 20. 25 FOT TAT IqH!
FAT H®T T AFLEA | 97T 1961
q AT J95 FIGIET T H QAT
ars @ fagdt fadr &R W
W S W1 39 qUT F TUE 9T =
RE 9 gAwr ag fagdr T o
@ s fr uz € g% % 1963
FFOET 3 ST fRaar &1 o1 | 39 9T
T g A AT FT JAGATE T GFhaT °T
AT S 393 S Amfafadis «f
EREAEANI U SO - i R i
QU AFAA BN AT AT | F AEATE
f <t dom & WA ATTAOT @Ed 4,
IGH AT FATY GEATFAT gaeg ST
& | e & wfaw 2o Fsw AT e
fargw 1§ 9y v &g Fan faad
2
Managing Director Narayana, his
nephew, complained that neither he
nor the Board was kept informed of
the various financial arrangements
which Dr. Teja was making from time

to time from his far-off head office in
south of France.

AT 7 1 fEqeaT 1965 %Y TEET
g feom |\ FTTIOIT HEgT 9T | AT
FTHTT 3 FY wfaay & e a0 9 foey,
Foi g & o T § 99 &
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At 3 9fw & yam §E & qmEw

i a9 @i, Sl e @y f®
AT AT GET A S fenr 1 SuR
9 T FIS QFSE §, 7 w7 femar §
AR AET & Sy FAT o@T @ I A
F1 98 g% UFTIT ¥ famt AT FAIR
T I AT FT &I 5T TIGAT § T
FCIAT 2179 q€ & QA 41 99, g
fgedy , wwr (= a3 fawrfaer, = @ &Y
T 9T 931 T F@, IAqET FI A
F T I AT T, TATHRI A TF &L
¥ W S A1 FT 994 {wgar qoav
A Femr & 9EFT qROEW fra

Ieawnfy ;93 Nad A & faee
W@ E |

off TR W ¢ 7 9O wEHEq R
g AT et § L gA ST AR S
& oI Iy AT ST @ WAT ARG TRy
fear smar €1

Ioawafy ;A9 faadi v @ °
[

it Tt ¢ 7§ 30 @ &
arzrg o ifear A Y | 9F I
qrgaTE | A gara g fw sre Jar A
AR FF FAdA A, oq {5 77w
joqa R ff TE A q@ T IEF
gz fewelt # & a1 @@y ¢ W AT
AT aE T Sto Ao ARl 9 1 A7
aedr  werd & 5 s &
dfeat & aga @ Swi ®1 AT
At fiF €ro AT AT E | 96 9T AWV HY
frgare i /g0 fear e ¢ AT e
ff Fgm g B R diw alF R
aeaiedrg faamy &7 arerT faar s Ay
Feaiedry fran ot oy w87 fr oy
frgar< fpar srawar g fava sgaear
¥ fea s o ¥ , wrqeisdia o
¥ IFAIT T FTE QAT AR T &Y, AV
fifaferar 3, A1z aE s Uy ¥
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UF HEF A FECHATT F TE7 AT F ALY
9T TFaT 2 FIT QT WM THAT & 159
FAA & WIGET STo qWT I F qF
trwars Wiy Famar ? faw st
9T F ATt # gad ehvea g, fam Eto
A F T gEdFT FALFT T AT
O Wz adt gEe A qiw sfaww
Wt wzar a8 ot 8y FzAr & fF o
T F T AL fFaT T, TFHISETH
% fearr &, saw v it feeam
T, qYET Fgd 9v |7 g feg@d
WA 3w aw| ¥ WA g fdE
T A< AT Al ¥ gg g "
ST ¥ oy 917 anferew & fem zed ai A
{Aagm frarar @@ oY ogr o7 v gaw
ug famr & g 3 fagrad € 1 A
Fgn ¢ B A ANE W, T©
HATIH S $17 41 2 1 T FFIIHT
UF @ & 8To T 1 (MREAT @
Y ? agATIF FE, IR AT SWE FA
T & SIS 3| FETAT AT TEGIF
A0F W g ! § awex msle
wgg o 3faww FIag, A
w2 fF AVt S wIA 39 FEAT
F1 TEw FT frar smar =ifey |
ag Wt fadas o 8, 9% 9 g | 39
favas & wfd @rasar 20w de
F1 e Fo faar fn a7, 59 FEOT
F WA FT fEAT W7, IWF qAT
o9 w¢ fad g A7 g R fEv gy
FEQAT F1 STo AAT & 7Tl &7 fgar
s #AE ug faegs 7Er A g |
fafar areiRow srezfzar @ Faw
SaFT AAT T, FTHT AAFT Y A
eo M ATe AT AAE ST AT
T 351 FEER FT Afaw 4T feT ¥
stxadi wrfos TSt S AT FTATHT
a7 @ 1| VA g £ ag gvae
FrwT 7 feafg 2 &7 @R o-
FI FL
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g T S Ag ey S fF s
AT ATE

FuawTafa @ 1T F1 WO ARET AT
=nfed |
st TR o wAAEn, Al
FT WW@r §, FS 41 @H FE |
o FT ATTE TF FY Ale 9T FE I
g fF 7 oo F wrave § g8 smEd
FO° % folk daT g | ag ATEIT AN
FT AT AT FATAGT g gl AR
AT A aes ¥ @} figs 491 Ag
adfr

T ¥ qra 1w gk faal A A1E9
FET & A SUT W AW AGT S(TAT ATZT |
AT AT 919 qgq A WRAF AT A
=g o qet @ swar faw =
ANT s ST G S AT @rEr @
F ame fau g AT gud i 9%
g9 W@ FT 991 amg fF fFw-faa &6
agar &1, fow fag & q3% # <o
I AT TTo oW1 F USS] FF WRT W
Tlo AT F 91T ¥ FETAE Y TR
fasfr g, TaeTawr faa-faq & as%
gregq #faq §FqE, Fafea &
wext %1 fagwr @ gew W zgnd g,
for-fem & aewr & fad 579 %M
gflg T & fedg | ¥z ¥ qA
FgAT Agar 3w owgw (WA
FgA1 3 6 g0 G082, a5 37 Fg4 a0
WELT Ay 8 TEAN &1 GEEIH FAT
=ifgd 5 gnaa g1

* * »

Severar Hon. MEMBERS : No, no.
THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Order,

order.

» *» » Bxpunged as ordered by the

Chair.
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st TYAATTIOr ¢ A T FET FAA TWR
FFEVEIFUR § agFz W g fF
THAT FTAFTT FAS AT |

Suni AWADHESHWAR PRASAD
SINHA (Bihar): I object to this. This
must be expunged,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Order,
order.

off TRAAIAX : AT 27T q17 FT
AT IFFIT FUTT
. . . I think you should be removed
from the House. Go o a panchayat.
Do not sit here in this Rajya Sabha.

This is Rajya Sabha. It is not Nehru
Sabha. This is Rajva Sabha.

sft stadeaT ez fag : A 17ad H
g+

S qQATQOIW : 17 T H AT AH
aGETE |

oY gt sw fag : 730 wofow
AT AT F
(Interruptions)
St QAN : A7 FIm G (4 70w
T T BT HT BT FHC

Iqgamafa ;. fArex wrsaruge,
afad, a0 ot 7 fage {24

sit qATIAw : § mfFIEd Wi}
QIATATIT A FZErE 7 adTAwm ordr
9T M4 T@ FL T 99 AT T AAFT
FR A FI Afeq T faad sfqa
11 38% fad agT Wi g7 g

Suri  AWADHESHWAR PRASAD
SINHA : He must withdraw it.

Tre DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Order,
order. No allegations should be made
against anyone. You must talk of the
things that are in the Bill without refer-
ence to anybody.

SHrl RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA:
(Bihar): He has made the allegation.
We discussed about this today, this very
morning. He has made the same allega-
tions again. I will request . .

[RAJYA SABHA]
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Suri RAJNARAIN : I do not with-

draw this allegation No allegation . . .

FY AT 47 FE g & widl 17 g
@ FTF, AT AU FXE , HAT AW
@/ fraar argErg | A %7 Fga1g
fr wer 47 @¥AIE 8, S8 WHATg ¥
SFEHTT 9T T AT ST a0 E ) 3@
TAREET

Suri RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA:
He has said that definitely.

Surt CHANDRA. SHEKHAR (Uttar
Pradesh): Madam Deputy Chairman

Tug DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Order,
order.

Suri CHANDRA SHEKHAR: I rise
on a point of order.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
must hear me before you raise this point
of order. This morning the Chairman
has directed that no allegations are to
be made either on this side or on that
side and if any allegations are made,
then they will be expunged. Mr. Hathi.

Surr RAINARAIN : On a point of
Order. This is no allegation, it is par-

liamentary practice. g & ATY 1Ry
focz W & 7 g W E F PR
3q qvg H T uFgUS a9 q
A1 qEH AFEGH F AT FEAT T2 fF 59
wgq | 74T A aue-An A FE |
a1 fFT o/F A17 CFGAT &7 GO
Why should 1 not read everything?

No, no. Alow me to read out every-
thing.

7% o7 frdT Qg #1394 fzar g,
“oq fod AET G TWE 1 AN IWA UE
zarzew 7 far ) o) S IW AR
§ UFTH  FIH F QM AE

Let me read whatever T have got in
my Possession

ITgANA
S

TAATAIN Y, AF
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SHrRT RAJINARATN : Then I will read
every detail, each and everything of
what I have got in my possession. What
is this ?

Suri G, MURAHARI (Uttar Pra-
Jdesh : About what Shri Rajnarain has
just now said, I would like any of these
Congress Members to come forward here
and prove that he has made any specific
allegation (Interruptions)  Sit
down,

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Mr.
Chandra Shekhar, please sit down.

Sur1 CHANDRA SHEKHAR: 1 do
not want to . . . (Interruptions) * ¥ ¥

SHRI RAJNARAIN : * * =

Suri CHANDRA SHEKHAR : The
whole Government of India . . .
(Interruptions) * * *

Suri RAJNARAIN * * ¥
Surt CHANDRA SHEKHAR ; * * *

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : OQrder,
order. 1 want to spexk now. You have
spoken.

(Both Shri Rajnarain and Shri C.
Murahari stoop up)

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Order,
order. Both of you are standing.

WY ARAATC qradrar, =#fT
ATHET 987 F AN GHAS g1 .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Rajnarain, please take your seat.

SHRT G, MURAHARI: Madam
Deputy Chairman . ,

(interruptions)

Tve DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please
be calm. Tet us arrive at a solution
calmly (Interruptions) Order,
order.

(Interruptions)

Surr RAJNARAIN : You should not
do that. You also .

* * * Expunged as ordered by the
Chair,
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Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Order,
order. There has been shouting on both
sides. I must be impartial and say that
there has been shouting on both sides.
And I want to hear Shri Gaure Murahari.

Suri G. MURAHARI: Madam
Deputy Chairman, from the morning

(Interruptions)

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please.
| Let me hear Shri Gaure Murahari,

i SRt G. MURAHARI: From the
morning we have been having an exhibi-
tion of temper, shouting and trying to
shout down Opposition Members .

Several. Hon. MEMBERS : No, no.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : «Order
order.

|
|
f Suri LOKANATH MISRA : Madam,
'T want to make a submission for your
consideration,

i -
Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Gaure Murahari, will you yield to him ?

Surt LOKANATH MISRA : I would
appeal through you, Madam, that the
Congress Benches .

(Interruptions)

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : You
must please be quiet,

Dr. B. N. ANTANI (Gujarat): They
will not behave.

Sart  LOKANATH MISRA: You
cannot shout down everybody. If some-
body talks sense you will have to put up
with it, The fact is this. Madam,
through you, 1 would appeal to the Con-
gress Benches who are definitely in a
majority, a large majority, to show some
sobriety. It may be that on certain
occasions there are one or two from the
Opposition who might be going a little
beyond the limit. It does not matter,
since we are in a minority. That is
somehow to be tolerated by the ruling
party.

(Interruptions)

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Order,
order.
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Suri LOKANATH MISRA : And in
retaliation if the Congress Benches vie
with the Opposition in creating trouble,
in shouting down the Opposition, that
does not look nice. I have been sitting
here. I am not a participant in what
has taken place now. I have just been
an observer and from an observer’s point
of view, I would appeal to the Congress
Benches not to try to disobey the rules
of the House, You see. There must be
some dignity and that dignity must be
maintained by the Congress Party,

SHri AKBAR ALY KHAN : Just one
word.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Order
order.

Suri  AWADHESHWAR PRASAD
SINHA : When Shri Dahyabhai Patel
spoke, did we speak a word ?

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I am
surprised that you have no patience on
this side to listen. When I have per-
mitted Mr, Gaure Murahari to explain
his position and I have also expressed
my own views on what has been uttered,
after that I am really surprised that you
have no patience at all. Mr., Gaure
Murzhari will put his case. After that
you may put your case as you want,

Suri G. MURAHARI : Thank you,
Madam. Since this morning we have
had an exhibition of tempers, shouting
and a type of behaviour that would
really bring disgrace to any ruling party.
You know all these years we have been
taught lessons, we have been given lec-
tures, as to how decency and decorum,
have to be maintained in this country,
how the S.S.P. has been instrumental in
ruining democracy and in trying to undo
dignity and decorum in Parliamen: and
the Legislatures. But the way they have
behaved today gives a lie to the whole
propaganda. I am glad to observe that
Congressmen are today placed in the
position of the Opposition in trying to
shout down speakers in this House.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That
would do, I do not know what more
you have to say. 1 think you have made
your case very well. Now you must be
very brief,
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Surt G, MURAHARI ;: I am coming
to the specific question of Mr. Raj-
narain’s observation, They say that he
has made certain allegations. You can
take out the record of what he has said
just now and got through it, You will
not find a single sentence where he has
made a specific allegation about any-
body. He has made a generalised state-
ment about Ministers, asking them to
put their hands on their heart and think
about it and all that kind of thing, I
do not think that can be expunged or
taken out of the record. Is this the
procedure we are going io follow? If
any reference to the Prime Minister or
any Minister is considered to be dero-
gatory and defamatory and such refer-
ences are to be expunged, then it will be
highly impossible for anybody to func-
tion in this House. Madam, therefore,
I would request you to see that this kind
of thing is not repeated. It is all right
if there is any specific allegation and it
is objected fo. There was a privilege
,motion this morning which in itself was
wrong.

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Let us
not go into that part. Please do not go
into that. Come to the Bill and what
is happening now during this period. Do
you want to say something, Mr, Akbar
Ali Khan, do you want to say some-
thing ?

SHrRi AKBAR ALI KHAN: I just
wanted to say . .

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No,
no. We are not going to enter into a dis-
cussion on this,

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN: I am
grateful to Mr, Lokanath Misra for
what he said. But he being a very senior
Member will stand witness how we have
treated our Opposition, and I leave it
up to him to decide. It is only when
things go beyond a limit that we try to
protest.

Tre DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : May [
say that this morning the Chairman gave
a directive and we come to some har-
monious understanding of either side
not making allegations and counter-
allegations, I shall go through this
report and I shall see if there is some-
thing that has been an infringement of
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the suggestion made by the Chairman
this morning. Then I shall act on my
own within my right.

Now Mr, Hathi will make a state-
ment. My, Hathi.

i

STATEMENT BY MINISTER RE

DISTURBANCLES AT AGARTALA

TOWN ON 28TH AND 29TH
AUGUST. 1966

MINISTER oF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY or HOME AFFAIRS
(SHR1 J\sukHrAL  HATHI) :  Madam,
according to information furnished by
the Goveinment of Tripura, on August
28, 1966 in the evening a minor affray
took place between an unauthorised
cinema ticket seller and sepoy of the
Assam Rifles. This was followed by a
quarrel involving other members of the
public and some Jawans,

THt

A false rumour was spread about the
death of a student in the quarrel and
this led to the collection of a mob out-
side the Kotwali police station. The
mob turned violent and hurled brick-
bats at the police. The police had to
make a mild lathi charge and Tire tear
gas shells to keep the crowd away.
Ninety three persons were injured in-
cluding 66 policemen, 2 Jawans and
1 sepoy of Assam Rifles.

Early on the moming of 29th August,
a mob collected before the Kotwali
police station and tried to raid the police
station. The police was forced to fire
tear gas shells. In protest against the
police action, supporters of the agitation
also tried to stage a hartal.

The mob also raided the local police
office and the guards had to open fire,
injuring one person. ,

Fire had also to be opened in another
locality to disperse unlawful crowds
resulting in injuries o six persons, one
of whom succumbed to his injuries, Two
more persons, injured in firing by the
police died subsequently,

At about 11 A.M. a crowd consisting
mostly of students started collecting out-
side the Assembly premises. They suc-
ceeded in forcibly entering the premises
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14,00 hrs. The Chief Minister was
, rescued after intervention by the police
who had to open fire. In this firing
none was injured.

The mob also took out textiles from
the Industrial Sales Emporium and set
fire to them. The extent of the loss is
being assessed. They tried to raid the
local telephone exchange. Army was
called out in aid of civil power. From
7 p.M. on 29th August a curfew for 36
hours was imposed in the Agartala town.
Sixty nine persons have been arrested,
including one M.P, and four M.LAs
of the CP.L

On 30th August 1966, the Assembly
procecdings were held peacefully. There
were no fresh incidents. The curfew
has been lifted with effect from 7 AM.
on 31st August 1966, Order under sec-
tion 144 of the Criminal Procedure
Code will, however, remain in force
up to 4th September. The situation is
under control and strict vigilance is be-
ing mamtained.

'l Sart NIREN GHOSH (West Bengal):
i Madam. I" gave the notice of calling
! attention. I thought that perhaps this
question would come up tomorrow.
Now suddenly he has come and made
. the stafement.

| Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : If it
was not made today you would be
annoyed tOmorrow,

Suri NIREN GHOSH: I have no
objection to it. It is good. But my
information is that some army men were
involved in the brawl and as a resalt
of that both the Army and the police
took 2 revengeful attitude and they beat
down the mob as a result of which the
unrest spread. It is not a normal sitwa-
tion that in a small town like Agartala
suddenly the Army is called in. Why
should the Army be called in in such a
situation ?

T DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : What
is your question? You want to know
why the Army was called in.

Surt NIREN GHOSH : Yes, the Army
has been called in. I say that an army
fellow was involved in bad dealings

'and taking out the Chief Minister at
i




